



Federal Republic of Nigeria Official Gazette

No. 10

Lagos - 22nd February, 1979

Vol. 66

CONTENTS

Page	Page
Appointment of Gabriel Chike Michael Onyiuke as a Senior Advocate of Nigeria 240	Ozoenugwu Postal Agency—Opening of 259 Ibagwani Postal Agency—Opening of 259
Appointment of Harry Afolabi Lardner as a Senior Advocate of Nigeria 240	National Theatre Branch Postal Agency— Opening of
Appointment of Alfred Bandele Kasumu as a Senior Advocate of Nigeria 241.	Muchmore Supermarket Postal Agency— Opening of
Appointment of Babatunji Olowofoyeku as a Senior Advocate of Nigeria 241.	Loss of Local Purchase Orders
Appointment of Chike Ofodile as a Senior Advocate of Nigeria	Loss of Departmental Payment Voucher 261 Loss of Original Eket Receipt Vouchers 261-262
Movements of Officers 242-257	Loss of Blank Contract Requisition Form 262
Partial Termination of Oil Mining Leases 65 and 66	Federal Ministry of Trade—Approved Prices of Motor Vehicles, Motor Cycles, Motor Cycles Mopeds, Mobylette Autocycles and
Ondo Street, Postal Agency—Opening of 258	Bicycles 262-263
McCullum Street, Postal Agency—Opening of	Vacancies
Airport Makurdi Postal Agency—Opening of 259	Government Warehouse, Bompai, Kano 265-268
Omowunmi Street, Mushin Postal Agency—	Translators Training Programme at ECA Second Course

FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA

The Legal Practitioners Decree 1975 (as amended)

Instrument conferring upon

GABRIEL CHIKE MICHAEL ONYIUKE

the rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria

By the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee

SIR DARNLEY ARTHUR RAYMOND ALEXANDER, Kt., C.B.E., Chief Justice of Nigeria, Chairman, Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee

To All To Whom These Presents Shall Come, Greeting

Whereas, the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee being well satisfied of the loyalty, integrity and ability of Gabriel Chike Michael Onyiuke, Esquire, Barrister and Solicitor of the Supreme Court of Nigeria, has thought it fit to confer upon the said Gabriel Chike Michael Onyiuke the rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria:

Now, know ye therefore that by these presents, the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee, in exercise of the powers conferred on the said Committee by section 5 (1) of the Legal Practitioners Decree 1975 (as amended by the Legal Practitioners (Amendment) Decree 1977), do hereby confer upon the said Gabriel Chike Micheal Onyiuke the rank and dignity of Senior Advocate of Nigeria, to hold and enjoy all and singular Rights, Allowances, Privileges and Pre-eminences to the said conferment belonging or appertaining in as full and ample a manner as the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee may from time to time determine, and also the liberty of sitting and practising within the Inner Bar of the Courts of Justice in Nigeria.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I HAVE SET MY HAND and caused the seal of the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee to be affixed to THESE PRESENTS at the Supreme Court, Lagos, this 25th day of January, in the year One thousand nine hundred and seventy-nine.

Government Notice No. 170

FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA

The Legal Practitioners Decree 1975 (as amended)

Instrument conferring upon

HARRY AFOLABI LARDNER

the rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria

By the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee

SIR DARNLEY ARTHUR RAYMOND ALEXANDER, Kt., C.B.E., Chief Justice of Nigeria, Chairman, Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee

To All To Whom These Presents Shall Come, Greeting

WHEREAS, the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee being well satisfied of the loyatly, integrity and ability of HARRY AFOLABI LARDNER, ESQUIRE, Barrister and Solicitor of the Supreme Court of Nigeria, has thought it fit to confer upon the said HARRY AFOLABI LARDNER the rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria:

Now, know ye therefore that by these presents, the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee, in exercise of the powers conferred on the said Committee by section 5 (1) of the Legal Practitioners Decree 1975 (as amended by the Legal Practitioners (Amendment) Decree 1977), do hereby confer upon the said Harry Afolabi Lardner the rank and dignity of Senior Advocate of Nigeria, to hold and enjoy all and singular Rights, Allowances, Privileges and Pre-eminences to the said conferment belonging or appertaining in as full and ample a manner as the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee may from time to time determine, and also the liberty of sitting and Practising within the Inner Bar of the Courts of Justice in Nigeria.

In witness whereof I have set my hand and caused the Seal of the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee to be affixed to these presents at the Supreme Court, Lagos, this 25th day of January, in the year One thousand nine hundred and seventy-nine.

FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA

The Legal Practitioners Decree 1975 (as amended)

Instrument conferring upon

ALFRED BANDELE KASUMU

the rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria

By the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee

SIR DARNLEY ARTHUR RAYMOND ALEXANDER, Kt., C.B.E., Chief Justice of Nigeria, Chairman, Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee

To All To Whom These Presents Shall Come, Greeting

Whereas, the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee being well satisfied of the loyalty, integrity and ability of Alfred Bandele Kasumu, Esquire, Barrister and Solicitor of the Supreme Court of Nigeria, has thought it fit to confer upon the said Alfred Bandele Kasumu the rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria:

Now, know ye therefore that by these Presents, the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee, in exercise of the powers conferred on the said Committee by section 5 (1) of the Legal Practitioners Decree 1975 (as amended by the Legal Practitioners (Amendment) Decree 1977), do hereby conferupon the said Alfred Bandele Kasumu the rank and dignity of Senior Advocate of Nigeria, to hold and enjoy all and singular Rights, Allowances, Privileges and Pre-eminences to the said conferment belonging or appertaining in as full and ample a manner as the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee may from time to time determine, and also the liberty of sitting and Practising within the Inner Bar of the Courts of Justice in Nigeria.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I HAVE SET MY HAND and caused the Seal of the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee to be affixed to THESE PRESENTS at the Supreme Court, Lagos, this 25th day of January, in the year One thousand nine hundred and seventy-nine.

Government Notice No. 172

FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA

The Legal Practitioners Decree 1975 (as amended)

Instrument conferring upon

BABATUNII OLOWOFOYEKU

the rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria

By the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee

SIR DARNLEY ARTHUR RAYMOND ALEXANDER, Kt., C.B.E., Chief Justice of Nigeria, Chairman, Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee

To All To Whom These Presents Shall Come, Greeting

WHEREAS, the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee being well satisfied of the loyalty, integrity and ability of Babatunji Olowofoyeku, Esquire, Barrister and Solicitor of the Supreme Court of Nigeria, has thought it fit to confer upon the said Babatunji Olowofoyeku the rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria:

Now, know ye therefore that by these presents, the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee, in exercise of the powers conferred on the said Committee by section 5 (1) of the Legal Practitioners Decree 1975 (as amended by the Legal Practitioners (Amendment) Decree 1977), do hereby confer upon the said Babatunyi Olowofoyeku the rank and dignity of Senior Advocate of Nigeria, to hold and enjoy all and singular Rights, Allowances, Privileges and Pre-eminences to the said conferment belonging or appertaining in as full and ample a manner as the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee may from time to time determine, and also the liberty of sitting and Practising within the Inner Bar of the Courts of Justice in Nigeria.

In witness whereof I have set my hand and caused the Seal of the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee to be affixed to these presents at the Supreme Court, Lagos, this 25th day of January, in the year One thousand nine hundred and seventy-nine.

FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA The Legal Practitioners Decree 1975 (as amended) Instrument conferring upon CHIKE OFODILE

the rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria
By the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee

SIR DARNLEY ARTHUR RAYMOND ALEXANDER, Kt., C.B.E., Chief Justice of Nigeria, Chairman, Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee

To All To Whom These Presents Shall Come, Greeting

WHEREAS, the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee being well satisfied of the loyalty, integrity and ability of CHIKE OFODILE, ESQUIRE, Barrister and Solicitor of the Supreme Court of Nigeria has thought it fit to confer upon the said CHIKE OFODILE the rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria:

Now, know ye therefore that by these presents, the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee, in exercise of the powers conferred on the said Committee by section 5 (1) of the Legal Practitioners Decree 1975 (as amended by the Legal Practitioners (Amendment) Decree 1977), do hereby confer upon the said Chike Ofodile the rank and dignity of Senior Advocate of Nigeria, to hold and enjoy all and singular Rights, Allowances, Privileges and Pre-eminences to the said conferment belonging or appertaining in as full and ample a manner as the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee may from time to time determine, and also the liberty of sitting and practising within the Inner Bar of the Courts of Justice in Nigeria.

In witness whereof I have set my hand and caused the Seal of the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee to be affixed to these presents at the Supreme Court, Lagos, this 25th day of January, in the year One thousand nine hundred and seventy-nine.

Government Notice No. 174

NEW APPOINTMENTS AND OTHER STAFF CHANGES

The following are notified for general information :-

NEW APPOINTMENTS

Department	Name	Appointment	Date of Appointment
Audit	Imomion, A	Clerical Assistant	1–11–76
Cabinet Office	Ilesanmi, Dr O. O	Administrative Officer VII	9–3–77
	Efienokwu, K. P. N.	Officer of Customs and Excise	1-4-74
Customo and Datase	Njoku, Miss C. E	Assistant Preventive Officer	1-4-78
Inland Revenue	Odupe, C. O.	Tax Clerk	17-4-72
Tudicial	Odiachi, C. M	Clerical Officer	29-11-76
Ministry of Agriculture	Akwuchie, A. N.	Clerical Officer	1-4-75
and Rural Develop- ment	Ogbonna, R. O.	Clerical Officer	29-9-72
Ministry of Defence	Akpen, S. A	Clerical Assistant	21-10-70
Winistry of Defence	Banjo, O. B.	Artisan, Grade III	25-9-69
	O.1-1 TI	Katiana Canda III	17-4-73
288	Ott T	Clerical Officer	26-10-72
Ministry of Economic Development	Yesufu, S. M. A	Motor Driver-Mechanic, Grade II	14–11–73
Ministry of External	Adelanwa, Mrs S. O.	Assistant Executive Officer (Accounts)	2-9-75
Affairs	Okafor, Mrs N. O	Assistant Executive Officer (Accounts)	8-10-75
Allans	Okon, I. U	Clerical Assistant	16 5 77
Ministry of Finance	Adeoya, E. A.	Assistant Executive Officer (Accounts)	14-7-76
Willistry of Philance	7.6	Typist, Grade III	1 11 75
Ministry of Health and Social Welfare	Mpama, E		1–11–73
Ministry of Information	Ogunkoya, F. C	Typist, Grade III	28-6-73
Ministry of Internal	Arimah, P. C.	Warder	3-3-75
Affairs	Bida, M. M. K	Stores Attendant	22-1-74
	Dula, E	Warder	14–3–77
	Ebong, N. E	Warder	1-11-76
	Eke, P. U	Warder	20-4-74
	Igbenoba, P.	Warder	9-2-77
	Ikpi, L. O	Warder	1-3-77
	Inyiogu, M	Warder	22-11-76

NEW APPOINTMENTS—continued

Department	Name	Appointment		4	Date of pointment
(2) Vi 2		7 N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N	70	, 11	
Ministry of Internal	Lazarus, W	Warder	• •	• • •	4-12-74
Affairs—continued	Madukwe, A	Assistant Trade Instructor	• •	••	20-3-76
	Musa, Miss A	Wardress	••		6-1-77
	Okun, J	Warder		• •	13-4-59
7. 142	Saje, G	Warder			15-10-76
	Tsoho, A	Warder			26-4-77
l e e e	Yahaya, D.	Warder			20-10-76
to to	Yamu, J.	Warder		70 (2020)	4-1-77
Ministry of Labour	Ogunwuyi, P. O	Bailiff	274	2027	5-2-73
Ministry of Trade	Akisanya, A.	Produce Inspector			4-12-74
Williamy of Trade	Odeyemi, S. O	Clerical Assistant			1-6-78
The second of the second	Okonmah, D. S	Clerical Officer		2.0	28-11-77
Ministry of Works and	Akinwa, F.	Artisan, Grade III		100 120 200	1-4-77
Winistry of Works and		Typist, Grade III	200	***	1-4-78
Housing	Albert, C. Y.	Driver	**		1-4-78
	Aliu, M. J.	Artisan, Grade III	**		10-9-76
	Amodi, P	Mechanical Superintendent	• •		2-12-74
	Amure, A. A	Pupil Mechanical Engineer		••	15-4-77
	Asanausung, C. S.		• •		1-4-78
	Etiaka, T. O	Typist, Grade III		••	28-9-77
	Mustapha, R.	Driver-Mechanic, Grade II	••		
The second of the second	Onyia, E	Artisan, Grade III		• •	1-4-77
	Yunusa, M	Artisan, Grade III	• •		1-4-76
Statistics	Iroye, E.	Programming Assistant	* *		6-10-69

PROMOTIONS

Department	Name	Appointment		Date of Promotion
Customs and Excise	Alao, F. A	Superintendent Collector, Grade II		1-4-78
Customo una Emolos	¹ Bulus, Y	Assistant Superintendent Collector		2-12-77
	¹Okpe, J	Assistant Superintendent Collector		2-12-77
Ministry of Communica-		Engineer, Grade I	• •	1-4-78
tions	Daramola, D. O	Engineer, Grade I		1-4-78
	Ezembe, M. S. C	Engineer, Grade I		1-4-78
	Ogundipe, S. I.	Engineer, Grade I		1-4-78
	Omo-Etu, J.	Engineer, Grade I		1-4-78
	Onasoga, A. S.	Engineer, Grade I		1-4-78
	Orire, O. B.	Engineer, Grade I	• •	1-4-78
a * War _st_	Oriri, D. T.	Engineer, Grade I		1-4-78
Tax San	Orokunle, S. B	Engineer, Grade I		1-4-78
	Sokeye, O	Engineer, Grade I		1-4-78
Ministry of Education	² Adenuga, I. A	Graphic Art Officer		1-4-78
William of Dadcadon	² Ajavi. S	Senior Driver-Mechanic, Grade II		1-4-78
	² Edidi,	Senior Driver-Mechanic, Grade II		1-4-78
	² Essien, A. A	Technical Officer		1-4-78
e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	² Farinto, E	Senior Driver-Mechanic, Grade II		1-4-78
		Technical Officer		1-4-78
	² Imoukhude, O. I	c : T :		1-4-78
	² King, E. B.	a . a	, .	1-4-78
	² Lumanze, P	[]		1-4-78
# =	² Oguntoyinbo, J. A			1-4-78
	² Ojo, J. A	Technical Officer		1-4-78
Details of the second	² Ojolowo, I. L.	1. <u>2 </u>	• •	1-4-78
	² Ojonio, E.	Senior Storekeeper		1-4-78
	² Okeke, Mrs C. C	Chief Clerical Officer		1-4-78
Ministry of Establish-	Adekuoye, Mrs S. O.	Personal Secretary, Grade II	••	1-8-78
ments	Adeosun, Mrs M. A.	Personal Secretary, Grade II		1-8-78
Illeries	Aina, Mrs F. B.	Personal Secretary, Grade II	••	1-4-78
	Ajayi-Otoki, Mrs O. O.	Personal Secretary, Grade II		1-8-78
	Akhor, U. U.	Personal Secretary, Grade II		1-4-78
	Akinmboni, Mrs W.O.	Personal Secretary, Grade II		1-4-78
e ji ji kata ta ka ka ka ka	'Aligbe, Miss L. N	Personal Secretary, Grade II	• •	1-4-78
	Anwana, Mrs M. O.	Personal Secretary, Grade II	••	1-8-78
**	Ariyo, Mrs O	Personal Secretary, Grade II	••	1-8-78
	Arunsi, O	Personal Secretary, Grade II	••	1-8-78

	-	PROMOTIC	N5—continued		
	Department	Name	Appointment		Date of Promotion
Minie	try of Establish-	Babalola, Mrs O. I	Personal Secretary, Grade	e II	. 1-4-78
	nts—continued	Babatope, Mrs C. A	Personal Secretary, Grade		. 1-8-78
		Banjo, Mrs V. A	Personal Secretary, Grad		1–4–78
	S 2	Benson-Jaja, Miss D.	Personal Secretary, Grad		1–8–78
<u>#</u>	to the	Bisiriyu, R. A.	Personal Secretary, Grad		1-8-78
71.67		Cadmus, Mrs A	Personal Secretary, Grad		1–8–78
		Dadzie, Miss M. H	Personal Secretary, Grad		1-8-78
10	51.4	Daini, T. O.	Personal Secretary, Grad		1–8–78 1–8–78
*	· · · · · ·	Diekedie, Mrs G. U	Personal Secretary, Grad		화하는 그렇게 뭐 있는것
ed a c		Ebo, Mrs T. A	Personal Secretary, Grad	e II	1–8–78 1–8–78
	1	Ebojei, P. J.	Personal Secretary, Grad Personal Secretary, Grad	11 1	1-8-78
	5.6	Edike, F. E. I. Enemosah, V. U.	Personal Secretary, Grad		1-4-78
		Eniowei, O. J	Personal Secretary, Grad		1-8-78
4	R 4	Erekosima, Mrs G	Personal Secretary, Grad		1–8–78
50		Evbuemwen, G. I	Personal Secretary, Grad	le II	1-4-78
	6 0	Fadeyi, M. I	Personal Secretary, Grad		1-8-78
	u a	Fakunle, Mrs E. I.	Personal Secretary, Grad		1–4–78 1–8–78
	II 60	Fakunle, Mrs F. E	Personal Secretary, Grad	5 YOURS - 1990 N. S.	
72		Ferreira, Mrs E. I	Personal Secretary, Grad		1–8–78 1–8–78
14 15		Furo, Miss N. E. T.	Personal Secretary, Grad		1 4 70
		Gaffar, Mrs A. O	Personal Secretary, Grad Personal Secretary, Grad		1-8-78
105		Garuba, R. S	Personal Secretary, Grad		1-4-78
		Ibrahim, A. A	Personal Secretary, Grad		1-8-78
	2800 (2 to	Idris, M.	Personal Secretary, Grad	de II	1-4-78
		Irechukwu, Mrs C. A.	Personal Secretary, Grad		1-8-78
	7 🗓	Isodu, P. A.	Personal Secretary, Grace		1–8–78
1,5		Jebba, P. I.	Personal Secretary, Grad		1-4-78
20 00		Jimoh, Mrs S. A	Personal Secretary, Grac		1-8-78
II.		Jolugbo, A. O	Personal Secretary, Grad		1–4–78
9 9 .	# # M	Kalu, Mrs M. C. N. Kanu, Miss C. A.	Personal Secretary, Grace Personal Secretary, Grace		1-8-78
35		Ladejobi, E. O	Personal Secretary, Grad		1-8-78
		Maliki, Mrs M. A	Personal Secretary, Grad		1-4-78
		Mosanya, Mrs W. A.	Personal Secretary, Grad	de II	1–4–78
	(i)	Nkwocha, C. O	Personal Secretary, Grad		1-8-78
	2 4 7	Nwafor, B	Personal Secretary, Grad		1–8–78 1–8–78
		Obasi, O. K Obilana, Mrs P. O	Personal Secretary, Grad Personal Secretary, Grad		1-4-78
	(* *)	Obioha, Mrs E. O	Personal Secretary, Grad		1-8-78
	• •	Odogwu, Mrs V. O	Personal Secretary, Grad		1-8-78
	* * * *	Odolomerun, Mrs M.	Personal Secretary, Grad	de II	1-8-78
	*	Odunsi, Mrs J. A	Personal Secretary, Grad	de II	1–8–78
		Ogbue, Miss E. N	Personal Secretary, Grad	de II	1-8-78
		Ogundele, E. O	Personal Secretary, Grad	de II	1-4-78
		Ogunniran, A. O.	Personal Secretary, Grad		1–8–78 1–4–78
	7 X	Ogunyemi, Mrs R. O.	Personal Secretary, Grade Personal Secretary, Grade	de II	1-8-78
2903		Ojie, P. I Okebugwu, O. G	Personal Secretary, Grad	de II	1-8-78
		Okeleke, P. A	Personal Secretary, Gra	de II	1-8-78
	N N 2	Okesanya, A	Personal Secretary, Gra-	de II	1-8-78
54		Okon, Mrs V. I	Personal Secretary, Gra-	de II	1-4-78
363		Okoye, V. O.		ide II	1-8-78
769 W		Okpa, Miss G	Personal Secretary, Grad		1-4-78
37,6		Okubanjo, Mrs F. O. Okunnu, Mrs O. O	Personal Secretary, Gra- Personal Secretary, Gra-	de II	1-4-78
100		Okuraiwe, Mrs V. U.	Personal Secretary, Gra		1-8-78
		Olorunisomo, M. A.	Personal Secretary, Gra		1-4-78
E 6.	* ·	Omeligwe, P. O.	Personal Secretary, Gra	ide II	1-8-78
5.5		Onibuje, Miss S. O	Personal Secretary, Gra	ide II	. 1–4–78
19.2	30 ₁	Onifade, Mrs S. A	 Personal Secretary, Gra 		1-8-78
**	14	Onigbogi, Mrs E. O.	Personal Secretary, Gra		1-8-78
		Oniyide, E. A.	 Personal Secretary, Gra Personal Secretary, Gra 		1–8–78 1–4–78
e, "."	*	Opara, C. U. B Osia, S. E	Personal Secretary, Gra	ide II	1-8-78
		Jaia, D. D.	Colonia Doctomaj, Ola	- N	

16-10-78

16-10-78 16-10-78

16-10-78

16-10-78

16-10-78

..

. .

PROMOTIONS—continued Date of Appointment Name Department Promotion 1-4-78 1-8-78 Personal Secretary, Grade II Ministry of Establish-Sododu, Mrs O. Personal Secretary, Grade II Personal Secretary, Grade II Soleye, A. O. ments-continued 1-8-78 Sowole, Mrs J. T. 1-4-78 Personal Secretary, Grade II Thomas, S. A. Turner-Shaw, Personal Secretary, Grade II Personal Secretary, Grade II Personal Secretary, Grade II 1-8-78 Mrs A. M. 1-8-78 Uwechue, Mrs J. N. 1-4-78 Wachukwu, Mrs R. O. 1-8-78 Personal Secretary, Grade II Personal Secretary, Grade II Wilkey, Mrs M. M. . . Yello, J. B. . . . Samaki, M. G. S. . . . -8-78 External Affairs Officer, Grade VII 31-12-76 Ministry of External Affairs 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Ministry of Finance Abakpoya, A. O. 16-10-78 16-10-78 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Abamwa, L. Abass, S. B. (Accounts) Assistant Executive Officer Assistant Executive Officer Abati, H. K. 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer . . Abimbolu, Mrs A. Assistant Executive Officer 16-10-78 Abubakar, I. A. 16-10-78 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Adebajo, Mrs O. Adebanji, Mrs T. O. Assistant Executive Officer . . 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Adebayo, I. A. Assistant Executive Officer 16-10-78 Adebiyi, Miss M. R. 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Adeboye, Mrs G. O. Adedayo, S. A. Adefolarin, Miss V. O. Assistant Executive Officer 16-10-٠. 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer . . 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Adekanbi, A. 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Adelana, A. G. Adelekan, Mrs R. M. Adeleye, Miss C. O. . . 16-10-78 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Assistant Executive Officer . . 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Ademokoya, M. O. 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer . . Adena, Miss P. Y. 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Adenekan, A. 16-10-78 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Adeniji, B. O. Assistant Executive Officer . . Adenola, A. S. 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Adeoti, F. 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Adesanya, Mrs R. M. 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Adesanya, Mrs T. Adeseko, Miss O. Adesoji, O. 16-10-78 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Assistant Executive Officer .. 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Adeyehun, E. O. Adeyi, A. T. . . 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer . . 16-10-78 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Adeyinka, Miss O. J. Assistant Executive Officer ٠. Adewoyin, A. B. Adewunmi, Mrs M. A. 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer . . 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Adikwu, O. A. Assistant Executive Officer 16-10-78 Adinfono, G. 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Ado, A. S. 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer . . Adufe, I. A. 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Aduloju, C. Assistant Executive Officer 16-10-78 Agbaje, Mrs B. F. A 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Agbara, L. Y. Agbede, E. A. 16-10-78 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Assistant Executive Officer Agbolade, Mrs M. Agboola, Miss S. 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Assistant Executive Officer Aghanumo, G. A. 16-10-78 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Agubata, A. E. Assistant Executive Officer ... Aighefo, E. Aileme, Miss M. Aina, N. A. 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer . . Assistant Executive Officer 16-10-78 Aiyegbusi, H. O. 16-10-78 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer Aiyejuyoni, Mrs V. O. Assistant Executive Officer Aiyesoro, O. G. Ajagor, P. O. . . 16-10-78 Assistant Executive Officer ٠.

Assistant Executive Officer

Ajayi, Mrs I.

Ajayi, M. B. Ajede, Mrs B. R.

Ajewole, Mrs E.

Ajogbor, R. E.

Akaaba, M. A.

** *	PROMO.	110NS—continued	¥c.	E
Department	. Name	Appointment		Date of Promotion
3 1		Off	4	. 16-10-78
Ministry of Finance	Akinbehinje, A	Assistant Executive Officer	• •	16-10-78
(Accounts)—continued	Akinlolu, Mrs C. I	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
()	Akinosho, Mrs B. O.	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
	Akinosho, O	Assistant Executive Officer	(a)	
	Akinso, Miss F. I	Assistant Executive Officer		. 16–10–78
ti see see see see see see see see see se	Akintunde, O	Assistant Executive Officer		. 16–10–78
n t 5	Akinwande, O	Assistant Executive Officer		. 16–10–78
		Assistant Executive Officer		
	Akinyosola, Mrs C. A.	Assistant Executive Officer		. 16–10–78
	Akpan, E. G.	Assistant Executive Officer		. 16-10-78
	Akpan, Mrs M. I.	Assistant Executive Officer	199	16 10 78
and with the second	Alabi, Mrs F. S	Assistant Executive Officer		16 10 79
6 M 8 T	Alabi, Mrs K. A.	Assistant Executive Officer	. 33	16 10 79
	Alade, S. K.	Assistant Executive Officer		. 16-10-78
x:	Alade, P. S	Assistant Executive Officer	• • • • • •	16-10-78
4 2	Alaka, S	Assistant Executive Officer	••	. 16-10-78
	Alakija, Miss O. A	Assistant Executive Officer	••	
	Alao, Mrs M. Y	Assistant Executive Officer	2700	. 16-10-78
	Aleme, P. O	Assistant Executive Officer	• • •	. 16-10-78
75 PS	Alika, A. C.	Assistant Executive Officer		
	Aliu, J. I.	Assistant Executive Officer		. 16–10–78.
	A12 NA NA	Assistant Executive Officer	' .	. 16-10-78
	A 111: A	Assistant Executive Officer		
* .		Assistant Executive Officer	·	. 16–10–78
9		Assistant Executive Officer		. 16-10-78
	Alonge, Miss R. I	Assistant Executive Officer		. 16-10-78
	Amansowoman, M	Assistant Executive Officer	56T	. 16-10-78
8 8 8	Anie, Mrs T.	Assistant Executive Officer		. 16-10-78
a #	Annafi, G. I.	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
	Anokwulu, D. U	Assistant Executive Officer	. • •	. 16-10-78
	Anyika, N. O	Assistant Executive Officer	. ** *	16-10-78
	Aribungha, J	Assistant Executive Officer		
, W	Ariyo, Mrs C. K	Assistant Executive Officer		. 16-10-78
•	Arobake, R. A	Assistant Executive Officer	••	. 16-10-78
S 00	Arubu, I. B.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Asaga, J. E.	Assistant Executive Officer		. 16–10–78
6 SS "	Ashio, M. G	Assistant Executive Officer		. 16–10–78
	Awa, O. O.	Assistant Executive Officer		. 16–10–78
	A Tain Tain A	Assistant Executive Officer		. 16–10–78
8 8	· 아님님이 어린 것이 되었다면 이렇게 없었다면 하게 되었다면 보면 사용하다 보다 하나 사용하다 보다 보다 하다 보다 하다.	Assistant Executive Officer		. 16-10-8
	Awonuga, A. A.	Assistant Executive Officer		. 16-10-78
a na sa san a Ta	Ayannuga, Mrs J. A.	Assistant Executive Officer	100 miles	. 16-10-78
for an	Ayanwale, A	A Latant Emponetime Officer		. 16-10-78
2 Sept. 10	Ayisire, F. P.	Assistant Executive Officer		. 16-10-78
	Ayodele, A. B	Assistant Executive Officer		. 16-10-78
	Azi, A. C.	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
Rt	Aziagba, J. N. O.	Assistant Executive Officer	**	16-10-78
ê.	Badejo, T	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
	Bademosi, E. B.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Balley, Mrs O	Assistant Executive Officer	1 3 × × 1	
, in	Balogun, Mrs A.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Balogun, F, F	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
342	Bamgboye, A. Y	Assistant Executive Officer		16–10–78
	Bello, Miss A. O	Assistant Executive Officer		. 16-10-78
	Bello, Miss C	Assistant Executive Officer		16–10–78
	Bonojo, A. T.	Assistant Executive Officer	•••	. 16-10-78
	Brown, A. C.	Assistant Executive Officer		16–10–78
	Cardoso, Mrs A. O	Assistant Executive Officer		16–10–78
a	Chiagoro, C. N	Assistant Executive Officer	and the second	16–10–78
The state of the s		- Assistant Executive Officer		16–10–78
	Chikelu, M. E	Assistant Executive Officer	, .	16-10-78
, n = 0	Chibufue, M. N	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
II M. S.	Chude, F	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
F 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	Chukwu, L. O	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Dada, Miss C. O	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
* W. S	Dagbovie, Theodous	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Dagbovie, Theophilus	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
1 15 1000	Dairo, G.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Daniel, M. O	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
	Dansi, S. B.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
T 45	Daramola, Miss M	Assistant Executive Officer		
4 40	Dariya, Y	Assistant Executive Officer		16–10–78
	* ** ***	G.1	2 8 A	

th and the state of	IKOI	TO I TO NO - COMMISSION ,	44	
Department	Name	Appointment		Date of Promotion
Ministry of Finance	Dawodu, Miss A. F.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
(Accounts)—continued	Dawodu, A. T	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
(Hecodins), committee	Dibie, P. U	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
A	Dim, E	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Dosunmu, Mrs M	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
77	Duke, Miss R. M	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Duruobasi, Mrs G. A.	Assistant Executive Officer		16–10–78
	Ebifegha, E. M	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
	Edeh, P. A	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
16.0	Edeta, V. A. C.	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
	Edoho, E. J.	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78 16-10-78
	Egbele, I. O.	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
	Egolum, G. N	Assistant Executive Officer Assistant Executive Officer	** ** ***	16-10-78
	Egone, D. O	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Ehigboria, D. O Eje, P	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Ele, P Ekhaletruo, M. A. R.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Ekong, E. U.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
ese e	Ekpe, J	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Ekwem, J. U	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Elegba, K.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
ist	Emerem, D. U	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
# H	Enakpoya, O. W	Assistant Executive Officer	•••	16-10-78
	Enang, Mrs E. M	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
	Enuagune, G.	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78 16-10-78
t '.	Enwemaya, Miss F	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
	Enweneuzor, I. M	Assistant Executive Officer Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Esebamen, H Essien, I. E	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
100	Etaghene, J. P.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
*	Etim, Miss M. E	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
THE RESERVE	Etuk-Udoh, G. T	Assistant Evanutive Officer		16-10-78
	Evarakpor, A.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
100	Evborokhai, P. O	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Evbumwan, A. O	Assistant Executive Officer		16–10–78 16–10–78
t s	Eyo, O. A.	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
	Ezejuofor, S. O	Assistant Executive Officer Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Ezuka, C. L.	를 다양한 경험에 열면 보고 있다	*** ***	i ma - management
5 8 8 8	Fadipe, S. S.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78 16-10-78
	Fafowora, S. O	Assistant Executive Officer Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Fagbulu, Mrs J. O	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Fajusigbe, Mrs F. A. Fajuyitan, R. A	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Fakunle, S. O	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Falaki, O. J.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Fasheun, J. A	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Fasheun, Miss F. F.	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
2 2 2	Fetuga, A. A	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
	Folarin, K. A	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
3	Gbamgbose, E. A	Assistant Executive Officer	•• • •	16-10-78 16-10-78
	Giwa, R. O. A	Assistant Executive Officer Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Henshaw, V. B	Assistant Executive Officer	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	16-10-78
	Hon, J. J Ibekwe, R. O	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Ibidun, D. O.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Ibironke, Mrs M. I	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Ibrahim, Mrs S. A	Assistant Executive Officer		15-10-78
	Idehai, Ś	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
# 5 Tg 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14	Idehen, I. G	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Idowu, O.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78 16-10-78
	Idowu, Miss S. B	1 " T O		16-10-78
	Idowu, S. O. B.	A Describes Officer		16-10-78
	Idris, S. Ifeacho Mrs F I	1 ' 1 T 1' Off		16-10-78
2. 2 2 2	Ifeacho, Mrs F. I. Ifedirah, Mrs I. A.	A P		16-10-78
7. 7	Igberaese, E. O.	1 ' T Off		16-10-78
	Igbodo, Miss G.	A Literation Officer		16-10-78
		•		3

	PROMOT	IONS—continuea	20	S2
Department	Name	Appointment		Date of Promotion
Ministry of Finance	Ige, Mrs F. A	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
(Accounts)—continued	Ihebinike, A. O	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
(Accounts) communica	Ihemedu, Miss V	Assistant Executive Officer.		16-10-78
	Ijanbadeniyi, V. A	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Ijaodola, Mrs C	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Ijete, G. O			16-10-78
T	Ijewere, Mrs C. A	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
100	Ikharia, Miss E	Assistant Executive Officer	,	16-10-78
	Ikpasa, S. A	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Ikuomola, O. O	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Ikwuagwu, B.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Ilechie, C. A.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Ilochonwu, O. B	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
30 C V	Imirhe, F.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Imoisili, O. S	Assistant Executive Officer	**	16-10-78
# N # T	Indyerkaa, J. O	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
	Inyang, F. U. D	Assistant Executive Officer	.,	16-10-78
T. Q. S	'Inyang, G. E	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
The second second	Isatayo, Miss F. F	Assistant Executive Officer	**	16-10-78
	Isiekwena, Mrs B	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
5 8	Isika, M. O	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78 16-10-78
	Izedonwen, Mrs M	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Jackson, Mrs N	Assistant Executive Officer	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	16-10-78
	Jemiyo, Mrs I. A	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
	Jibrin, M. U	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
	Jinadu, Mrs A. R	Assistant Executive Officer	**	10-10-70
ed a fa ga	Joseph-Kąduna,	A A Etime Officer	OF THE PARTY NAMED IN	16-10-78
	Mrs E. T	Assistant Executive Officer	**	16-10-78
d	Kalia, K. A	Assistant Executive Officer Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Kareem, R. A	A Frequetive Officer		16-10-78
g	Kazum, Mrs O.	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
	Kemah, J. E.	A 7 . A Thurstine Officer		16-10-78
Fa	Koge, E.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Kolejo, A. L	A tont Proporting Officer		16-10-78
140 T	Komolafe, Miss J	Assistant Eventing Officer		16-10-78
# N	Koyi, R Kuku, Mrs D. B.	A E Officer		16-10-78
	Kujore, Mrs A. O.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		16-10-78
8	Laguda, Mrs A. M.			16-10-78
	Lawal, B. A.	A Descritive Officer		16-10-78
	Lawal, Miss M. I.	A The mating Officer		16-10-78
W 8	Lawal, M. R.	A Letant Errogetive Officer		16-10-78
	Lawal, S. A.	Assistant Executive Officer	·	16-10-78
	Makinde, L.	. Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Makinde, O. O.	. Assistant Executive Officer	***	16-10-78
	Makinde, Mrs W. A.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Mamadi, T. S.	. Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
	Mayaki, J. J.	. Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Mayomi, Mrs G	. Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Mgbeke, Mrs E.	. Assistant Executive Officer	•• . ••	16-10-78
	Mohammed, A	. Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Mohammed, H	. Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
8		. Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
		. Assistant Executive Officer	••	16 10 70
2 1 20	Mordi, E. O.	. Assistant Executive Officer	••	4/ 40 70
48	Mordi, F. O.	 Assistant Executive Officer Assistant Executive Officer 	•• • • • • •	16-10-78
et 980 G		Assistant Expositive Officer		46 40 80
		A to Tomorrismo Officer		16-10-78
2 ³⁶ - 6		A A Theresis Offices		16 10 70
		Assistant Trescritive Officer		16-10-78
		Assistant Erromative Officer		16 10 70
***************************************		A t E		16-10-78
ite ⁽¹⁷⁾	Nnabuchi, E. O Nnaemeka, C. E. A	기를 보고 하는 사람들이 가는 사람들이 다른 사람들이 되었다면 되었다. 그리고 있는데 보고 있다면 되었다면 되었다면 보다 보고 있다면 보다면 보고 있다면 보다면 보고 있다면 보다면 보고 있다면 보다면 보다면 보다면 보다면 보다면 보다면 보다면 보다면 보다면 보		16 10 70
		Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Nnoli, G. Ntamanwuna, E.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
5 at 1	Nwaeseni, C.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		16-10-78
(2)	-11110000000		*	
	67	The state of the s		

	PROMOI	10115-continued		36	ar nas in in sur s
Department	Name	Appointment			Date of Promotion
	*** * ×	721.75			
Ministry of Finance	Nwaghanata, P. E	Assistant Executive	Officer	V	16-10-78
(Accounts)—continued	Nwamadi, C. I	Assistant Executive			16-10-78 16-10-78
	:Nwankwo, P	Assistant Executive Assistant Executive		••	16-10-78
	Nwaomu, Mrs T	Assistant Executive	Officer		16-10-78
1 Ut 101	Nwizu, Mrs C. N Nwokocha, E. C	Assistant Executive	Officer		16-10-78
	Obasi, C. O.	Assistant Executive	Officer	• • •	16-10-78
	Obi, Miss P. U.	Assistant Executive	Officer		16-10-78
412F	Obidiakwa, Miss C. C.	Assistant Executive	Officer		16-10-78
	Obiomah, A. B.	Assistant Executive			16–10–78 16–10–78
	Ochugbua, E. N.	Assistant Executive	Officer	- • •	16-10-78
	Odagi, C. G.	Assistant Executive	Officer	• •	16-10-78
	Ode, M. U.	Assistant Executive			16-10-78
** 50 W #1	Oderongbe, O Odum, Mrs C. O	Assistant Erromative	Officer	W 8-	16-10-78
	Odum, P.	A tata at The austine			16-10-78
	Odunsi, Mrs M. A	A Descenting	Officer		16-10-78
	Offia, O. U.	Assistant Executive		• •	16-10-78
	Ofili, P. N.	Assistant Executive		••	16-10-78 16-10-78
2 D	Ogbechie, S.	Assistant Executive			16-10-78
	Ogbeni, P.	Assistant Executive Assistant Executive		N 2002 200	16-10-78
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Ogbomo, V. J. Ogbonna, Mrs R.	Assistant Prometive			16-10-78
	Ogene, Mrs E. A.	Assistant Executive	Officer		16-10-78
800	Ogenyi, O.	A Transaction			
*	Ogidan, Mrs M. O	. Assistant Executive			16-10-78
₩ Ø	Oguama, S. U.	. Assistant Executive		••	16-10-78
	Ogubuike, D.	. Assistant Executive	Officer		16-10-78 16-10-78
the second second	Ogun, Mrs P. N.	Assistant Executive		7, 20	16-10-78
	Ogunbiyi, F.	. Assistant Executive I. Assistant Executive			16-10-78
	Ogunbodede, Mrs R. Ogungbemi, J.	.\ Assistant Executiv			16-10-78
47 100 IZ 81	Ogunkoya, A.	. Assistant Executiv	e Officer		16-10-78
	Ogunnusi, E. I.	. Assistant Executive			16-10-78
	Ogunnusi, Mrs E. O.	Assistant Executiv			16-10-78 16-10-78
	Oguaro, Mrs F. F.	Assistant Executive			16-10-78
	Ogunsola, A.	 Assistant Executive Assistant Executive 			16-10-78
	Ogunsola, Mrs O. C. Ogunwolu, Mrs M. J.		e Officer		16-10-78
	Oha, A	. Assistant Executiv	e Officer		16-10-78
	Ohiagbara, E. C.	. Assistant Executiv			16-10-78
	Ojede, R. F. N.	. Assistant Executiv		• •	16-10-78 16-10-78
- Fin	Ojoh, E. C.	. Assistant Executiv	e Officer	7 × *	16-10-78
98 AL 1025	Oke, Mrs C.	. Assistant Executive . Assistant Executive	e Officer	0 744	16-10-78
	Oke, O. J. Oke, Miss O. O.	. Assistant Executiv			46 40 70
	Okekumata, T.	. Assistant Executiv			16-10-78
10.00	Okereafor, C. A.	. Assistant Executiv	e Officer		16-10-78
	Okomeh, J. E.	. Assistant Executiv	e Officer		16-10-78
	Okon, J. U.	. Assistant Executiv		2	16-10-78 16-10-78
		 Assistant Executive Assistant Executive 	e Officer		16 10 70
	Okonkwo, A. E.	Assistant Executive	e Officer		16:10 70
430	Okonye, B. E. Okorie, E. M.	. Assistant Executiv	e Officer		16-10-78
	Okoro, O. J.	. Assistant Executiv			16-10-78
	Okoronkwo, M. O.	. Assistant Executiv			16-10-78
H (8.4	Okoye, I.	. Assistant Executiv			
	Okoye, P. C.	Assistant Executiv	e Officer		16-10-78 16-10-78
	Okoye, T. O.	Assistant Executive Assistant Executive	e Officer		16 10 70
No. of the state o	Okunmuyide, Mrs O Okunrobo, J. E.	Assistant Executive Assistant Executive	e Officer		16 10 70
	Okuribido, O. O.	Assistant Executive			16-10-78
	Okuyedi, S. O.	. Assistant Executiv	e Officer		16-10-78
	Olabiyisi, Mrs C. N.	Assistant Executiv			16-10-78
ex ex	Olaewe, Miss F.	. Assistant Executiv			16-10-78
		. Assistant Executiv			16-10-78 16-10-78
		. Assistant Executive Assistant Executive		• • • •	16-10-78
8 18	01 11 Y 1	. Assistant Executive Assistant Executive			16-10-78
	· Orajiuo, J. m.	, Louismit Lineville,		0.00 GM	

		***		ěs .		8 8
Department	Name	Appointment			27	Date of Promotion
			O			16-10-78
Ministry of Finance	Olajide, Miss V. O	Assistant Executive Assistant Executive	Officer			16-10-78
(Accounts)—continued	Olajubu, S	Assistant Executive	Officer			16-10-78
W	Olaniyi, E. O. I Olaniyi, Mrs F. O	Assistant Executive	Officer			16-10-78
	Olanrewaju, R	Assistant Executive	Officer	• • •	• •	16-10-78
R 12 9	Olaogun, L. O	Assistant Executive	Officer	• •	• •	16-10-78
N SAN E	Olarewaju, N. O	Assistant Executive	Officer	••		16-10-78 16-10-78
	Olatimehin, C. B	Assistant Executive	Officer	• •	1200	16-10-78
	Olatoke, Miss F	Assistant Executive Assistant Executive	Officer	•0• 10 2020 : :-		16-10-78
	Olawale, Mrs. O Oliha, Miss. M	Assistant Executive	Officer			16-10-78
	Olokun, B. A.	Assistant Executive	Officer			16-10-78
	Olomofe, T. B	Assistant Executive	Officer	5 004	• •	16-10-78
	Oloniniyi, S. S	Assistant Executive	Officer	••	••	16-10-78 16-10-78
(30)	Olotu, M. O	Assistant Executive	Officer	• •	• •	16-10-78
	Oloyede, M. T.	Assistant Executive Assistant Executive	Officer	**		16-10-78
188	Oloyede, O	Assistant Executive	Officer			16-10-78
	Olufeko, G. A	Assistant Executive	Officer	••	• •	16-10-78
	Olukpe, S. A.	Assistant Executive	Officer		••	16-10-78
	Omole, C. B.	Assistant Executive	Officer	••	••	16-10-78
¥	Omole, C. T.	Assistant Executive	Officer		••	16-10-78 16-10-78
	Omodara, J. J.	Assistant Executive	Officer	••	. • •	16-10-78
* (4 (4)	Omisakin, S. I.	Assistant Executive	Officer	:	(• • • ·	16-10-78
	Onakoya, B. A	Assistant Executive	Officer	::		16-10-78
2 N. C.	Onatola, O. O Oni, Mrs. O. A	Assistant Executive	Officer			16-10-78
	Onubogu, C. E	Assistant Executive	Officer		• •	16-10-78
	Onuora, A. C.	Assistant Executive	Officer	• •	**	16-10-78
*# * .	Onwuanaibe, L. C.	Assistant Executive	Officer	**	• •	16-10-78 16-10-78
	Onwuka, A. C	Assistant Executive	Officer	• •	• •	16-10-78
	Onwuzurike, H. I	Assistant Executive Assistant Executive	Officer	••	5.5	16-10-78
	Onwuzurike, Mrs V.	Assistant Executive	Officer			16-10-78
	Onyegula, Mrs H Opaleye, S. O	Assistant Executive	e Officer	••		16-10-78
	Opaniyi, D. O	Assistant Executive	e Officer		* *	16-10-78
	Opiah, C. U	Assistant Executive	e Officer	••	••	16-10-78
* ** *** ***	Oresanya, Miss D. O.	Assistant Executive	Officer	• •	• •	16-10-78 16-10-78
	Orimolade, Miss V. M.	Assistant Executive Assistant Executive	Officer	••		16-10-78
	Oriowo, A	Assistant Executive	e Officer			16-10-78
	Orizu, H. N Oroge, Mrs A. O	Assistant Executive	e Officer	••		16-10-78
a, a s ^a	Oroge, Mrs A. O Osarenkhoe, S. N	Assistant Executive	e Officer	• • •		16-10-78
	Oseba, J	Assistant Executive	e Officer	• •		16-10-78
	Oseni Mrs, E. O	Assistant Executiv	e Officer		• •	16-10-78 16-10-78
	Oshagbami, J. O	Assistant Executiv	e Officer	**		16-10-78
Super Transfer of the Control of the	Oshun, Mrs A. F	Assistant Executiv Assistant Executiv	e Officer	•••		16-10-78
	Osifekun, S. O. A Osimen, Mrs E. A	Assistant Executiv	e Officer			16-10-78
	Osoba, A. A	Assistant Executiv	e Officer	• •	• •	16-10-78
* n 6 4	Osuagwu, S. O	Assistant Executiv	e Officer		• •	16-10-78
	Osuyah, A. C	Assistant Executiv	e Officer	•• •	••	16-10-78
	Otabor, I. C. E	Assistant Executiv	e Officer	** 127	• •	16-10-78 16-10-78
	Otogo-Yiaadey, Mrs I.	Assistant Executiv Assistant Executiv	e Officer	::	• ::	16-10-78
* ** **	Otuagbo, Mrs G. E.	Assistant Executiv	e Officer	••		16-10-78
	Otulana, Mrs I. A Oyedapo, Mrs M. F.	Assistant Executiv	e Officer			16-10-78
wa ii ii ii ii	Oyekunle, Mrs O. A.	Assistant Executiv	e Officer			16-10-78
	Oyekeke, K. O.	Assistant Executiv	re Officer	• •	••	16-10-78
	Ozibor, Mrs E.	Assistant Executiv	e Officer	••	••	16-10-78 16-10-78
¥7	Paku, M. T.	A Evenestix	e Officer	• • • •	• •	16-10-78
	Parkins, V. B.	A Land Propositiv	e Officer	153	* * *	16-10-78
281 8 W	Parlong, L. S Pepple, A. J.	Assistant Executiv	re Officer			16-10-78
W . The second second	Popo, R. I.	Assistant Executive	ve Officer		• •	16-10-78
ar a #	Popoola, J. A.	Assistant Executiv	ve Officer	** *	••	16-10-78
	Raheem, Y. O.	Assistant Executiv	ve Officer	• •	• •	16-10-78
		G G				

w ^a a			a8	
Department	Name	Appointment		Date of Promotion
Ministry of Finance	Rahman, Miss A. A.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Raji, M	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Rufai, O. S.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Sadiq, B.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Salako, A. I.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Salami, A. O.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Salami, I. A.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Salisu, A	Assistant Executive Officer	**	16-10-78
	Sanni, Mrs T. A	Assistant Executive Officer	1	16-10-78
	Saromi, Miss O. Y	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Senowo, Mrs S. T	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Shitta-Bey, Miss I	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Shobo, Miss O. O	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Sobukonla, A. S	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Sodimu, S	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Soko, Miss B. E	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
	Somoye, Mrs O. A	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Sonubi, Mrs M. M	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
8 1	Sowemimo, Miss C. A.	Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
*)	Subair, B	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Suberu, G. A	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Sumola, R	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Taiwo, Mrs C. O	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Tebowei, J. S	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Tehingbola, V	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Thomas, O	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Tobin-West, M	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Tokunbo, F. A	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Tonwe, F. S	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Toye, A. A.	· Assistant Executive Officer	••	16-10-78
N 80 14 15 14	Udoh, Mrs M. J	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
6 5 18	Uduhiri, Mrs N	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
(C) (A) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C	Ugbo, Mrs H. N	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Ukoh, R. T	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Ukoha, Miss S.	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
A	Umaru, S	Assistant Executive Officer	5.40	16-10-78
	Unuigboje, M. I	Assistant Executive Officer	· · · ·	16-10-78
	Usen, E. J	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Uwaga, C	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
w*	Vondip, A. I.	Assistant Executive Officer	·	16-10-78
	Williams, Q	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Yahaya, D	Assistant Executive Officer	- 19.00 S	16-10-78
- 0A g 8 gs 2	Yakubu, Miss I. K	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Yanga, B. K	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
	Yunusa, A. M. A	Assistant Executive Officer		16-10-78
and and a second	Yusuff, M.	Assistant Executive Officer	•	16-10-78
Ministry of Industries	Edekere O	Stores Assistant	10 ² 1 12	1-4-78
Willistry of Industries	Edekere, O	510103 11001514117 11	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	
Ministry of Information	Kesington, F. I	Chief Flim Producer		1-4-78
Willistry of Imolination	Resington, 1. 1.	Omor Finn Frontier		
36	NT	Chief Tymist		1-10-78
Ministry of Internal	Nwainokpor, Miss F. N.	Cilier Typist	***	1-10-70
Affairs			4	
Ministry of Works and	Akinwale, T. O	Senior Typist		1-6-75
Housing	³ Fagbamila, P. F	Assistant Technical Officer		1-9-76
Housing			we were	8 5
Statistics	Ohiomoba, O	Statistician, Grade II		25-7-78
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				50 PARTICIPATION (SEE SEEL)

Notification in Gazette No. 21 of 4-5-78 is hereby amended.
 Notification in Gazette No. 4 of 25-1-79 is hereby amended.
 Notification in Gazette No. 20 of 27-4-78 is hereby amended.

CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENTS

				325
Department	Name	Appointment	. (Date of Confirmation
Customs and Excise	Efienokwu, P. N	Officer of Customs and Excise	• •	1-4-76
Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development	Ogbonna, Mrs R. O.	Clerical Officer	••	29-9-74
Ministry of Defence	Binitie, Dr (Mrs) O. O.	Medical Officer, Grade II		16-2-78
Ministry of Establish- ments	Ibekwe, Miss I. C		// // NEC	2-7-78
Ministry of External Affairs	Adelanwa, Mrs S. O. Amalaha, E. L. O Okafor, Mrs N. O	Executive Officer (Accounts) Clerical Officer	::	2-9-77 20-5-76 8-10-77
Ministry of Finance	Adeoya, E. A	Executive Officer (Accounts)		14-7-78
Ministry of Health and Social Welfare	Olawuni, O. R Togba, J	Food Inspecting Officer		10-7-77 1-9-62
Ministry of Trade Ministry of Transport	Olaseinde, K. Achinivu, O. K. Bassey, J. O. Eboh, M. O.	Assistant Trade Officer Hydrographic Surveyor, Grade I Hydrological Assistance, Grade I Hydrological Surveyor, Grade II	II	1-12-77 10-12-77 9-5-66 2-8-78
Ministry of Works	Joseph, A Salami, W	Air Mapping Assistant Heavy Lorry Driver		17-8-74 9-6-74
Police	Adeyeye, R. O	Stores Examiner		4-7-74
Statistics	Egwuatu, Miss A	3rd Class Clerk		1-11-65
	Ogundana, I. B	Statistician, Grade II	••	3-3-77
* ***	ADVA	NCEMENTS	8	
Department	Name	Appointment		Date of

Department	Name		Appointment		Date of Advancement
Cabinet Office Ministry of Communi-	Ajayi, S. J. ¹ Aturu, O.	· ::	Driver-Mechanic, Grade II Plant Officer, Grade II	: .	1-9-78 16-8-78
cations Ministry of Defence	Adebanjo, I.		Craftsman	•••	16-10-73

^{1.} Advanced notionally with effect from 1-4-76 and Actually with effect from 16-8-78.

ACTING APPOINTMENTS

						F) (6	
Department	*	Name	*	Acting Appointment		Date of Acting Appointment	Date of Reversion
Administration		Adeniji, I. A.		Administrative Officer, Grade VI		1–10–78	
E	72-	Adesuyi, A.	••	Administrative Officer,			· ·
N		Akilapa, G. O.		Grade VII Administrative Officer,	* *.	1-11-78	
				Grade VII		1-8-78	-
		Alegbeleye, J. A.		Administrative Officer, Grade VI	٠.	1-10-78	
		Alli, N. A.	• •	Administrative Officer,		74	
4		Ayanlowo, J. M.	• •	Grade VII Administrative Officer,	(12/12)	7-8-78	
	107			Grade VI · ·	• •	1-1-79	_
e: :-		Ayeni, M. S. Bada, O.	::	Mechanical Superintendent Higher Technical Officer	••	1-4-78	1-8-78
			, X	(S.I.E.)	• •	1-4-78	1-8-78
		Balogun, Mrs M. Dike, J. C.	В	Senior Clerical Officer Administrative Officer,	••	1-4-78	1-8-78
		CONTRACTOR OF THE STATE OF THE	200	Grade VII ··	••	1-8-78	- :
		Elegbede, P. I. E.		Administrative Officer, Grade VI	••	1-8-78	-
		Elijah, S.	• •	Assistant Mechanical Superintendent	•••	1-4-78	1-8-78
		«Iduh, G.	••	Administrative Officer,			1-0-70
£.	# 6 0	Kudaisi, S.	••	Grade VII Assistant Mechanical	••	1-8-78	
		⁰⁰ ≤ ⁷⁰ ⊗		Superintendent	••	1-4-78	1-8-78

ACTING APPOINTMENTS-continued

Department	Name	Acting Appointment	Date of Acting Appointment	Date of Reversion
Administration —continued	Makanjuola, P. T	Administrative Officer, Grade VII	1–12–78	· ·
	Oboh, J. I.	Administrative Officer, Grade VI Senior Clerical Officer	·· 15-1-79 ·· 1-4-78	1-8-78
	Odubitan, I. Ogunbanwo, O.	Assistant Mechanical Superintendent	. 1-4-78	1-8-78
	Ogunlewe, A. A	Administrative Officer, Grade VI	1–1–79	
	Oji, E. A.	Administrative Officer, Grade VI	· 3–1–79	· - ·
	Okagbue, O. M.	Administrative Officer, Grade VI	· 1–11–78	. –
	Okoronkwo, S. K.	Administrative Officer, Grade VI	· 1-8-78	W. S.
	Olagbaju, F.	Administrative Officer, Grade VII	1-8-78	-
	Olayisade, A. S.	Administrative Officer, Grade VII	· 1–9–78	· -
	Osobu, H. F.	Administrative Officer, Grade VII	· 1-8-78	· /-
	Owoeye, M. A.	Administrative Officer, Grade VII	1-8-78	- '
5	Owolabi, Mrs C. E	Administrative Officer, Grade VII	1-8-78	1-8-78
	Ramos, H. K. Totty, W. A.	Mechanical Superintendent Administrative Officer, Grade VI	·· 1–4–78 ·· 1–10–78	
	Yusufu, R. A.	Higher Mechanical Superintendent	1-4-78	1-8-78
Audit	Agbesola, E. O.		19-2-79	
Customs and Excise	Olagoke, J. A.	Dupermienaem Consoler	4-8-78	
Ministry of Communica- tions	- Adegoke, M. Adeoshun, F. K.	Personnel Officer	·· 1–2–79 ·· 1–12–77	27-12-78
uons .	Adeoshun, F. K. Adewale, Miss A. A.	Supervisor (Postal)	·· 17–1–79 ·· 13–11–78	5-1-79
	Agu, M. D. Akagu, J. O.	Supervisor (Postal) Telephone Exchange	15-2-79	×
***		Superintendent	1-6-78	· - -
	Akahara, S. I.	Senior Postal Officer Technician Supervisor	·· 22-1-79 ·· 1-6-78	
3 7 7	Chukwu, B. E. Diribe, A. C.	· Supervisor (Postal)	15-2-79	
	Ebosie, M. N.	· Head Postman · ·	15-2-79	
ra r	Ejembi, P. A.	Duper visor (x count)	1-1-79	. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Marie Marie Marie	Ekwo, E. A. U.	. Supervisor (Postal)	18-12-78	1
	Eluwah, G. O. J.	. Plant Officer, Grade I	11–12–78	
		Plant Officer, Grade I Supervisor (Postal)	9-2-79	15-1-79
		T-1	13 11 70	
	Nharell, J. S.	Superintendent (Training	ng) 1-6-78	
	Njoku, I.	. Senior Postal Officer	22-1-79	
24 14	Nwodo, Mrs R. N.	. Supervisor (Postal)	15–11–78	
en per en	Obidiya, K. O.	Chief Clerical Officer	1-6-78	
	Obidiya, K. O.	Chief Clerical Officer	12-2-79	
a ^{rr} • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Odebode, D. O.	Workshop Foreman	1–2–79	
	O	Supervisor (Postal)	2-2-79	
y Tarang Yang Ma	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Senior Craftsman .: Senior Workshop Forema		
2¥	Onifade, S. I.	Titant Officer Crede II	2-2-79	_
		Chief Classical Officer	1-1-79)
93 (9 SEE	Orukotan, A. O. Oryi, A	Supervisor (Postal)	15-11-78	
	Owolaja, R. B.	Chief Supervisor, Grade	III .	as seeming and
		(Postal)	10-1-79	
	Shodiya, Mrs O.	Chief Clerical Officer	22-1-79	12-2-79
	Tortey, N. O.	Senior Craftsman	2-2-79	
	Ufoh, D.			8

ACTING APPOINTMENTS—continued

			Date of	
Department	Name	Acting Appointment	Acting Appointment	Date of Reversion
Ministry of Communica-	Ugo, U. C Yusufu, S	Senior Postal Officer Supervisor (Postal)	22–1–79 1–2–79	<u> </u>
Ministry of Establish-	Akinsodi, Mrs P.A	Assistant Executive Officer (General Duties)	. 1–4–78	_
ments	Ayorinde, Mrs E. I Orodu, E. Salami, S. A. Sowunmi, Mrs B. A. Tomi, Mrs C. U.	Personal Secretary, Grade I Personal Secretary, Grade I	1-4-78 1-4-78 1-4-78 1-4-78	
Ministry of Internal	Adewole, E. O	Works Manager Industrial Manager	1-8-78 1-8-78	Ξ'
Affairs	Arogundade, M. A Emordi, G. I. Kolo, S. T. Lamina, M. Lawal, S. F. Ogbemudia, S. I. Okunleye, A.	Senior Technical Instructor Senior Technical Instructor Senior Technical Officer Senior Technical Officer Principal Technical Officer Senior Technical Instructor		
Ministry of Works and	Okunuga, B	Technical Officer	1-12-77	2-12-78
Housing	Obemiaso, T. E	Mechanical Superintendent	30–12–78	-
		on anomaton		Se
	LEAVE (OF ABSENCE		
Department	Name	Appointment	Date of Departure	Leave Granted
Administration	Adebayo, A	Administrative Officer,		
	Adepegba, V. O	Grade VI Administrative Officer,	1–11–78	8 days
	The second of th	Grade VII Administrative Officer,	24-4-78	30 days
	Adetula, F. A	Grade II	7–11–77	30 days
	Asielue, M. O	Administrative Officer, Grade II	18–12–78	22 days
1.	Martins, E. O	Administrative Officer, Grade III	2–12–77	30 days
	Nya, M. A	Administrative Officer,	E 10 70	30 days
	Osholowu, M. O	Grade II Administrative Officer,		
* * *	Ugowe, C. O	Grade VI Administrative Officer,	30–10–78	30 days
	73	Grade II	29–12–78	15 days
Audit	Ahmed, Y. B.	Auditor-General of the Federation	18-12-78	30 days
	Orekoya, A. O	Auditor, Grade II	10–7–78	30 days
Inland Revenue	Odusanya, Mrs O	Higher Data Processing Superintendent	16–10–78	30 days
Ministry of Communi-	Awa, A. O	Stores Officer	4–10–76	42 days
cations Ministry of Defence	Otuyalo, O. O	Higher Technical Instructor	17-7-78	30 days
Ministry of Education	Adebekun, Mrs V. O.	Assistant Chief Education Officer	18–12–78	14 days
Bu M	Atewogboye, A. B	Principal Education Officer	27-12-78	4 days
	Dela-Cruz, Miss R. S.	Education Officer, Grade I	15-7-78	117 days
	Ekwo, Mrs P	Senior Education Officer	1-8-78	30 days
	Ilechukwu, F. G	Education Officer, Grade I	16–12–77	18 days
y * v	Mani, K	Lecturer, Grade I	15-7-78	58 days
3	Olaniyan, A. B	Principal Education Officer	27–11–78	30 days
			*	* -

LEAVE OF ABSENCE—continued

Department	Name	Appointment		Date of Departure	Leave Granted
Ministry of Education	Santos, Miss D. J	Education Officer, Grade I		14.5	103 days
—continued	Sondhi, A	Education Officer, Grade II		20-7-78	131 days
continueu	Vera-Cruz, Mrs M. O.	Senior Education Officer		8-12-78	18 days
NAS S N	vera-Cruz, ivits ivi. O.	Belliot Education Officer	• •	0-12-70	10 tays
			. 2		238
Ministry of Establish-	Odubiyi, Miss A. A.	Confidential Secretary,		4 40 50	o4 .
ments		Grade III	• •	4-12-78	21 days
7. 75%			**		340
Ministry of External	Akintomide, E. A	External Affairs Officer,		. , ,	
Affairs		Grade VIII		26-10-77	30 days
-	Ukonga, Mrs F. A	External Affairs Officer,			i i
		Grade VI		11-12-78	30 days
Ministry of Finance	Agbejule, Mrs D. A.	Higher Executive Officer			
		(Accounts)		18-9-78	30 days
	Oladapo, Mrs F. N	Principal Accountant	• •	10-12-78	15 days
	Oyeyipo, A	Assistant Instructor	••	27-12-78	21 days
Ministry of Mines and Power	Okeke, P. I.	Senior Geologist	••	10-7-78	30 days
Police	Agah, A	Assistant Superintendent		1-7-78	30 days
	Amasuomoh, M. S	Assistant Superintendent		1-8-78	30 days
	Awonuga, T. O	Deputy Superintendent		20-6-77	30 days
	Eni, J.	Assistant Superintendent		1-9-78	30 days
	Keleko, A. O	Superintendent :.		1-8-78	30 days
v .	Lawal, J	Inspector	• •	1-9-78	30 days
	Olumoko, B.	Assistant Superintendent		1-9-78	26 days
	Oyedun, O	Assistant Superintendent		4-7-77	30 days
					30 days

RESUMPTION OF DUTY

Department	Nante		Date of umption
Administration	Adebayo, A. Adepegba, V. O. Adetula, F. A. Asielue, M. O. Martins, E. O. Nya, M. A. Osholowu, M. O.	Administrative Officer, Grade VII	1-78 4-5-78 -12-77 9-1-79 2-1-78 4-1-79 1-11-78
Audit	Ugowe, C. O Ahmed, Y. B Orekoya, A. O	Auditor-General of the Federation 1	5-1-79 7-1-79 9-8-78
Inland Revenue	Odusanya, Mrs O	Higher Data Processing Superintendent 20	-11-78
Ministry of Communi- cations	Awa, A. O.		-11-76
Ministry of Defence	Otuyalo, O. O	Higher Technical Inspector 1	6-8-78
Ministry of Education	Adebekun, Mrs V. O. Atewogboye, A. B. Dela-Cruz, Miss R. S. Ekwo, Mrs P. Ilechukwu, F. G. Mani, K. Olaniyan, A. B. Santos, Miss D. J. Sondhi, A. Vera-Cruz, Mrs M. O.	Principal Education Officer Education Officer, Grade I 8 Senior Education Officer 3 Education Officer 3 Lecturer, Grade I 1 Principal Education Officer 27 Education Officer, Grade I 5 Education Officer, Grade I 5 Education Officer, Grade II 27 Senior Education Officer 27	2-1-79 2-1-79 1-11-78 1-8-78 2-1-78 1-9-78 1-12-78 1-10-78 7-11-78 7-12-78
Ministry of External Affairs	Akintomide, E. A Ukonga, Mrs F. A		5–11–77 1–1–79
Ministry of Establish-	Odubiyi, Miss A. A.	Confidential Secretary, Grade III 27	7–12–78

¹Converted-on-Promotion.

RESUMPTION OF DUTY-continued

38) 45				
Department	Name		Appointment	Date of Resumption
*	1 1 M. D	A Higher E	xecutive Officer (Accou	nts) 18–10–78
Ministry of Finance	Agbejule, Mrs D	- D1	Accountant	27–12–78
	Oladapo, Mrs F.	Assistant	Instructor	17–1–79
	Oyeyipo, A.	11001000110	•	
	01 1 D T	Senior G	eologist	9–8–78
Ministry of Mines and	Okeke, P. I.	Delitor C	LOIOGIOU	
Power .	5 9 5			e e e e
No. 10 Percentage of the Control of		Accietant	Superintendent	31–7–78
Police	Agah, A.		Superintendent	31-8-78
5 N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N	Amasuomoh, M.	Domiter S	Superintendent	20-7-77
±3	Awonuga, T. O.	Deputy S	Superintendent	2–10–78
14 17 N 18	Eni, J.	Comminte	endent	31–8–78
14	Keleko, A. O.	Inconstan		1–10–78
	Lawal, J.	Assistant	Superintendent	27–9–78
3 7 2 2	· Olumoko, B.		Superintendent	3–8–77
w 8 g 2	Oyedun, O.	Accietant	Superintendent	31–7–78
	Umoye, A. I.	, . Plasiature	Dupotanona	*
or to be a first to the second				98 P. S.
•		*	41	The state of the s
	W. T. Y.	7 W - 28		¥ (4)
		SECONDMEN	TS	0 19 199 19
		BECOMBINE	19 NA 19 NA 1987	
	17		Post to which	Date of Date of
		Appointment	seconded .	Secondment Reversion
Department	Name .		The control of the co	
Administration Shail	b, Dr B.	Permanent	External Affairs	ta a sa a
	*	Secretary	Officer, Grade I	
	5535 - 6 ⁵		(Ministry of	26-1-79 —
	1 .		External Affairs,	20-1-79
Ministry of Nzel	kwu, J. O. · ·	Assistant Director	Protem General	
Information		of Information	Manager (News	
	S (C	985 (\$45) \$1	Agency of	3-4-78 —
			Nigeria)	3-1-76
Ministry of Works Mad	edor, A. O.	Assistant Director	Director, Nigeria	
and Housing	18		Building and	
		(# E	Road Research	
	25 × "	10 gr 18	Institute	
	3 24 17		(National Science	
	9 20 1		and Technical	CB AND STORY
			Development	1 / 70
V20		7	Agency)	1-4-78
50 N N N	W ESS TRANS			
		TRANSFERS		
6 S			a :-/P	
Department	Name .	Appointment	Service Post	
		8	transferr	ed Transfer
A 41:	ndele, J. I. · · A	ssistant Executive	Accounts Super	
Audit Akii	idele, J. 1.	Officer (Audit)	(Nigerian Na	tional
		Ollicor (radius)	Petroleum C	orporation) 15-1-79
Minister of Poll	o, F. A. K. · · A	ssistant Technical	Ogun State Ag	ricultural
Ministry of Bell Agricultural	U, I. A. II.	Officer	Development	: Corpora-
and Rural			tion	1–10–77
Development			£44	
Development				CPT 1 05 5 50
Ministry of Trade Eka	nem. A. A. · · Fi	rst Class Clerk (C	ross Federal Ministr	ry of Trade 25-7-70
		River State Public	3	*
		Service)		42 30 32 32 32
70. US				S to the second
8		CONVERSION	d	
	38			Di (D. (
Department	Name	Appointme	nt Post to which	
	112 (2.12) 112 (2.12)		converted	Conversion Reversion
Minister of Patablish	Nobei Mice A	Clerical Assista	nt · Stenographer	3-10-77
Ministry of Establish-	TAODEL, TAILSS LT.	· Ozozzoai zaozoia		
ment				
Ministry of Education	20guh, Mrs D. C.	Lecturer, Grade	e I · Senior	
			Education	4.0.55
65	Se		Officer	1-9-77 —

LEFT THE SERVICE

	Department	Name		Appointment			leaving	Reasons for leaving Service
	udicial	Aralawon, A. A.	15.	Head Messenger	127.5		13-2-79	Retired
N	linistry of Communications	Oyeneyin, A. S.	. •	Senior Personnel Office	r			Retired
N	linistry of Defence	Agunbiade, L.	•	Clerical Assistant			1 1 70	Withdrew
		Alamu, O.	8.5				1-1-79	Withdrew
				Craftsman				Withdrew
		Bello, S		Craftsman				Withdrew
	4	Dada, S.		Artisan	*		1-9-78	Withdrew
		Fabunmi, E.	7.1	Craftsman		2000	23-2-78	Withdrew
	tal es efe e	Oba, R		Clerical Assistant			1-2-79	Withdrew
	F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F	Onme, A.		Messenger		44		Withdrew
		Shitu, M. A.	•:			• •	21 12 70	Withdrew
. 7	linistry of Finance		• •	Store Attendant	974	• •	31-12-78	Withdrew
Ä	Timistry of I mance	Essoh, A. O.	• •	Typist		• •	28-9-78	Resigned
1)	Inistry of Internal	Okochu, A.		Leading Fireman	ner S	••	31–7–78	Retired
1	Ministry of Justice	Kehinde, J. A.	W. Carrier	Chief Typist	b		1-2-78	Datina
	Ainistry of Transport	Olorunoje, A.		Coastal Attendant			20 0 70	Remed
7	Ainistry of Works and						20-9-78	Withdrew
•	Housing -	Aberejo, K.	• • •	Craftsman		• •	30-4-78	Retired

Government Notice No. 175

Petroleum (Drilling and Production Regulations 1969)

PARTIAL TERMINATION OF OIL MINING LEASES 65 AND 66

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Regulation 5 of the Petroleum (Drilling and Production) Regulations 1969 that parts of Oil Mining Leases Nos. 65 and 66 granted to Tenneco Oil Company of Nigeria with effect from 14th day of June, 1967 were terminated with effect from 15th June, 1978.

The terminated Parts of Oil Mining Leases Nos. 65 and 66 are described in the schedules below:

OML 65 (AREA RELEASED)

All those lands lying and being in the Bendel State of the Federal Republic of Nigeria, containing an area of approximately 34,647 hectares; the vertices and boundaries of which are described as follows:

Vertices.—From the location beacon 3,100 in the south-east corner of OML 65, the boundary runs in a northerly direction at a distance of 3,259 metres to vertex 3,109.

Thence in a westerly direction 15,615 metres from vertex 3,109 to vertex 3,108.

Thence in a northerly direction, 7,645 metres from vertex 3,108 through vertex 3,107 to vertex 65D.

Thence in an easterly direction 11,358 metres from vertex 65D to vertex 65c.

Thence in a northerly direction 2,191 metres from vertex 65c to vertex 65s.

Thence in an easterly direction 5,662 metres from vertex 65B to vertex 65A.

Thence in a southerly direction 2,400 metres from vertex 65A to vertex 3,004.

Thence in an easterly direction 8,749 metres from vertex 3,004 to vertex 3.003.

Thence in a southerly direction 10,696 metres from vertex 3,003 to vertex 3,101.

Thence in a westerly direction 10,174 metres from vertex 3,101 to vertex La 3,100.

B. from vertex 3,409 in the extreme north-west corner of OML 65, the boundary runs in an easterly direction 7,414 metres from vertex 3,409 to vertex 3,408.

Thence in a south-easterly direction approximately 7,050 metres from vertex 3,408 to vertex 3,407.

Thence in an easterly direction 3,214 metres from vertex 3,407 to vertex 65F.

Thence in a southerly direction approximately 9,263 metres from vertex 65s to vertex 65s.

Thence in a north-westerly direction approximately 5,900 metres from vertex 65s to vertex 3,505.

Thence in a westerly direction 14,401 metres from vertex 3,505 to vertex 3,504.

Thence in a northerly direction 10,058 metres from vertex 3,504 to vertex 3,409.

		PART I		
	Vertex	Northing (metre)	•	Easting (metre)
	3,101 3,100 3,109 3,108 3,107 65D 65C 65B 65A 3,004	126,927 126,928 130,187 130,187 136,598 137,832 137,832 140,023 140,023 137,623	•	425,051 414,877 414,877 399,262 399,262 399,262 410,620 410,620 416,282 416,282
	3,003	137,623		425,031
		PART II	•	8
	65E 3,505 3,504 3,409	150,600 154,762 154,762 164,820		374,500 370,341 358,940 358,915
N N	3,408 3,407 65F	164,820 159,863 159,863	73. 1000	366,329 371,286 374,500

All bearings used in this description are National (Grid) bearings, West Belt, based on the Nigerian National origin, Nigerian Transverse Mercator projection system and the area is calculated from the co-ordinates based on the same system.

(OML 66 AREA RELEASED)

All those lands lying and being in the Bendel State of the Federal Republic of Nigeria containing an area of approximately 80,290 hectares; the vertices and boundaries of which are described as follows:

Vertices.—From vertex 66D (West Belt) located approximately 3,325 meters in a south-easterly direction from LB 2,900, (West Belt), the boundary runs in a southeasterly direction approximately 6,750 meters from vertex 66D (West Belt) to vertex 2,913 (West Belt).

Thence east approximately 11,038 metres from vertex 2,913 to vertex 2,912 (West Belt) and common point vertex 2,505 (Mid Belt).

Thence east approximately 32,761.5 metres from vertex 2,505 (Mid Belt) to vertex 2,504 (Mid Belt).

Thence in a southerly direction approximately 3,200 metres from vertex 2,504 (mid Belt) to vertex PP (Mid Belt).

Thence in a westerly direction approximately 11,050 meters from vertex PP (Mid Belt) to vertex LXIX (Mid Belt).

Thence in a southwesterly direction approximately 14,000 metres from vertex LXIX (Mid Belt) to vertex LXVIII (Mid Belt).

Thence in a northwesterly direction approximately 3,900 metres from LXVIII (Mid Belt) to vertex LXVII (Mid Belt).

Thence in a westerly direction approximately 4,450 metres from vertex LXVII (Mid Belt) to vertex QQ (Mid Belt and West Belt).

Thence in a westerly direction approximately 1,575 metres from vertex QQ (West Belt) to vertex LXVI (West Belt).

Thence in a southwesterly direction approximately 7,050 metres from LXVI (West Belt) to vertex LXV (West Belt).

Thence in a southwesterly direction approximately 23,350 metres from vertex LXV (West Belt) to vertex TT (West Belt).

Thence in a southwesterly direction approximately 4,800 metres from vertex TT (West Belt) to vertex LXIV (West Belt).

Thence in a southwesterly direction approximately 16,125 metres from vertex LXIV (West Belt) to vertex LXIII (West Belt).

Thence north approximately 23,372.5 meters from vertex LXIII (West Belt) to vertex T (West Belt).

Thence east approximately 6,882 metres from vertex T (West Belt) to vertex 3,305 (West Belt).

Thence in a southeasterly direction approximately 5,150 metres from vertex 3,305 (West Belt) to vertex 3,304 (West Belt).

Thence east approximately 3,661 metres from vertex 3,304 (West Belt) to vertex 66c (West Belt).

Thence south approximately 9,350 metres from vertex 66c to vertex 66b (West Belt).

Thence east approximately 21,930 metres from vertex 66B (West Belt) to vertex 66A (West Belt).

Thence north approximately 7,100 metres from vertex 66a (West Belt) to vertex 66L (West Belt).

Vertex	Northing (metre)	Easting (metre)	Belt
2,193	37,446.8	446,163.2	West
2,912	37,446.8	457,201.1	West
2,505	37,432.9	453,027.2	Mid
2,504	37,432.9	485,788.6	Mid
PP	34,237.6	486,092.8	Mid
LXIX	33,189.1	475,121.9	Mid
LXVIII		461,597.5	Mid
LXVII	30,897.1	457,803.7	Mid
QQ	30,520.6	453,282	Mid
QQ	30,545.6	457,601.3	West
LXVI	30,436,8	456,042.5	West
LXV	29,244.7	449,133.1	West
TT	26,334.8	426,083.1	West
LXIV	25,727	421,267	West
LXIII	24,834	405,300	West
T	48,206.4	405,300	West
3,305	48,206.4	412,181.9	West
3,304	44,529.4	415,859	West
66C	44,529.4	419,520	West
66B	35,100	419,520	West
66A	35,100	441,450	West
66D	42,200	441,450	West
	7.00	927	

All bearings used in this description are National (Grid) bearings, West and Mid Belt, based on the Nigerian National Origin, Nigerian Transverse Mercator projection system and the area is calculated from the Co-ordinates based on the same system.

The drawings supporting the boundary areas described above are available in the offices of the Petroleum Inspectorate, Nigerian National Petroleum Corporation, 7 Kofo Abayomi Street, Victoria Island, Lagos.

DATED this 12th day of February, 1979.

BRIG. M. BUHARI, Federal Commissioner for Petroleum

Government Notice No. 176

MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS

ONDO STREET POSTAL AGENCY— OPENING OF

It is notified for general information that a Postal Agency was opened at Ondo Street, Ebute Metta (East) in Mainland Local Government Council Area of Lagos State of Nigeria on 23rd November, 1978 for transaction of the following classes of Postal business:—

Sale of Stamps

Issue and Payment of Postal Orders
Acceptance and Delivery of Registered Letters
Receipt and Despatch of Mails.

2. Circulation of mails is to Ebute Metta Post Office.

Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Communications

MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS

McCULLUM STREET POSTAL AGENCY— OPENING OF

It is notified for general information that a Postal Agency was opened at McCullum Street, Ebute Metta in Mainland Local Government Council Area of Lagos State of Nigeria on 23rd November, 1978 for transaction of the following classes of Postal business:—

Sale of Stamps

Issue and Payment of Postal Orders

Acceptance and Delivery of Registered Letters Receipt and Despatch of Mails.

2. Circulation of mails is to Ebute Metta Post

Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Communications

Government Notice No. 178

MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS

AIRPORT MAKURDI POSTAL AGENCY— OPENING OF

It is notified for general information that a Postal Agency was opened at Airport Makurdi in Gwer Local Government Council Area of Benue State of Nigeria on 5th October, 1978 for transaction of the following classes of postal business:—

Sale of Stamps

Issue and Payment of Postal Orders
Acceptance and Delivery of Registered Letters
Receipt and Despatch of Mails.

2. Circulation of mails is to Makurdi Post Office.

Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Communications

Government Notice No. 179

MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS

OMOWUNMI STREET, MUSHIN POSTAL AGENCY—OPENING OF

It is notified for general information that a Postal Agency was opened at Omowunmi Street, Mushin in Mushin Local Government Council Area of Lagos State of Nigeria on 28th December, 1978 for transaction of the following classes of Postal business:—

Sale of Stamps

Issue and payment of Postal Orders

Acceptance and Delivery of Registered Letters Receipt and Despatch of Mails.

2. Circulation of mails is to Mushin Post Office.

Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Communications

Government Notice No. 180

MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS

UZOENUGWU POSTAL AGENCY— OPENING OF

It is notified for general information that a Postal Agency was opened at Uzoenugwu in Udi Local Government Council Area of Anambra State of Nigeria on 17th November, 1978 for transaction of the following classes of Postal business:—

Sale of Stamps

Issue and Payment of Postal Orders

Acceptance and Delivery of Registered Letters

Receipt and Despatch of Mails.

2. Circulation of mails is to Udi Post Office.

Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Communications

Government Notice No. 181

MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS

IBAGWANI POSTAL AGENCY— OPENING OF

It is notified for general information that a Postal Agency was opened at Ibagwani in Nsukka Local Government Council Area of Anambra State of Nigeria on 30th October, 1978 for transaction of the following classes of Postal business:—

Sale of Stamps

Issue and Payment of Postal Orders

Acceptance and Delivery of Registered Letters

Receipt and Despatch of Mails.

2. Circulation of mails is to Nsukka Post Office.

Permanent Secretary,
Ministry of Communications

Government Notice No. 182

MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS

NATIONAL THEATRE BRANCH POSTAL AGENCY—OPENING OF

It is notified for general information that a Postal Agency was opened at National Theatre, Iganmu Lagos in Mainland Local Government Council Area of Lagos State of Nigeria on 30th October, 1978 for transaction of the following classes of Postal business:—

Sale of Stamps

Issue and Payment of Postal Orders

Acceptance and Delivery of Registered Letters Receipt and Despatch of Mails.

2. Circulation of mails is to Ebute Metta Post Office.

Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Communications

Government Notice No. 183

MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS

MUCHMORE SUPERMARKET POSTAL AGENCY—OPENING OF

It is notified for general information that a Postal Agency was opened at Muchmore Supermarket, Ring Road, Ibadan in Ibadan Municipal Local Government Council Area of Oyo State of Nigeria on 18th September, 1978 for transaction of the following classes of Postal business:—

Sale of Stamps

Issue and Payment of Postal Orders Acceptance and Delivery of Registered Letters Receipt and Despatch of Mails.

2. Circulation of mails is to Ibadan Head Post Office.

Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Communications

Government Notice No. 184

Loss of Local Purchase Order

The Surveyor-General, Ministry of Works and Housing, Maiduguri, has report the loss of Local Purchase Order No. 085328 for the sum of ₹240.35k and issued to Messrs VYB. Nigeria Ltd. 10 Club Road, Kano, on 24th November, 1977.

- 2. The above Local Purchase Order has been declared cancelled.
- 3. Any person who comes into its possession or is able to give any information relating to it should please report the facts to the Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Works, Maiduguri or the nearest Police Station.

Bukar Wagani, Accountant-General, Borno State

Government Notice No. 185

LOSS OF LOCAL PURCHASE ORDERS

The Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Natural Resources, Maiduguri, has reported the loss of the following Local Purchase Orders.

Local Purchase Order No. 136463 for the sum of \text{N82. 80k issued to I. O. Nzenkwe Branch.}

Local Purchase Order, No. 136458 issued to Equip Technical Division Nigeria Limited.

- 2. The above Local Purchase Orders are declared cancelled.
- 3. Any person who comes in possession of them or is able to give any information relating to them should please report the facts to this office or the nearest Police Station.

Bukar Wagani, Accountant-General, Borno State

Government Notice No. 186

LOSS OF LOCAL PURCHASE ORDER

The Secretary to the Military Government, Borno State, Maiduguri has reported the loss of Local Purchase Order No. 135925 attached to Department Paying Vouncher No. SMG/1491/77-78 for the sum of N441.00 and issued to one Omoye Trading Company.

- 2. The above Local Purchase Order is hereby declared cancelled.
- 3. Any person who comes into possession of it or is able to give any information relating to it should please report the facts to this office or the nearest Police Station.

Bukar Wagani, Accountant-General, Borno State

Government Notice No. 187

- Loss of Local Purchase Orders

The Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Trade and Industry and Co-Operatives, Maiduguri has reported the loss of the underlisted Local Purchase Orders.

Local Purchase Order No. 161919 issued to Alhaji Wawu Musa and Local Purchase Order No. 161913 issued to Marsaja Enterprises, Kano.

- 2. The above Local Purchase Orders are hereby declared cancelled.
- 3. Any person who comes in possession of them or is able to give any information relating to them should please report the facts to this office or the nearest Police Station.

Bukar Wagani, Accountant-General, Borno State

Government Notice No. 188

Loss of Local Purchase Orders

The Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Education has reported the loss of Local Purchase Order No. 138907 dated 6th March, 1978, and issued to Manager, Costica (Nig.) Ltd., P.M.B. 5139, Ibadan, for the Supply of Library books.

- 2. The above Local Purchase Order is hereby declared cancelled.
- 3. Any person who comes into possession of it or is able to give any information relating to it should report the facts to this office or to the nearest Police Station.

Bukar Wagani, Accountant-General, Borno State

Government Notice No. 189

LOSS OF LOCAL PURCHASE ORDER

The Permanent Secretary Ministry of Works and Survey, Kano State, has reported the loss of Local Purchase Order No. 107096 of 13-3-78 issued to Alhaji Hamza Kazaure Kano.

2. The above Local Purchase Order is hereby declared cancelled. Any person who comes in a possession of it should please report the fact to this office or to the nearest Police Station.

F. S. J. Long, Accountant-General, Kano State

Government Notice No. 190

Loss of Local Purchase Order

The Permanent Secretary Ministry of Local Government, Gezawa Kano State, has reported the loss of Local Purchase Order No. 979905 of 20-11-78 issued to Total Oil Nigeria Ltd.

2. The above Local Purchase Order is hereby declared cancelled. Any person who comes in a possession of it should please report the fact to this office or to the nearest Police Station.

F. S. J. Long, Accountant-General, Kano State

Government Notice No. 191

Loss of Payment Voucher

The Secretary, Public Service Commission, Maiduguri has reported the loss of payment Voucher Departmental No. PSC/BO/113/76-77 for the sum of ₹36.70k and payable to SCOA Motors, Maiduguri.

- 2. The above mentioned Voucher is hereby declared cancelled.
- Any person who comes in possession of it or is able to give any information relating to it should report the facts to this office or to the nearest Police Station.

Bukar Wagani, Accountant-General, Borno State

Government Notice No. 192

LOSS OF PAYMENT VOUCHERS

The Sub-Treasurer, Sub-Treasury, Ikot Ekpene has reported the loss in transit the underlisted Payment Vouchers payable to the Dental Surgeon, Dental Hospital, Ikot Ekpene in respect of free medical treatment rendered to civil servants serving at Ikot Ekpene.

Dep	artmental P.V.	Amount	Confidential Schedule No.
AG/0	GEN/808/78-79	200.00	AG/IK/49/78-79 of 9-1-79
AG/0	GEN/809/78-79	203.50	AG/IK/49/78-79 of 9-1-79

- The above quoted Payment Vouchers are hereby declared cancelled.
- 3. Any person who comes in possession of them or is able to give any useful information relating to them should please report the facts to this office or to the nearest Police Station.

C. O. ETIM,
Accountant-General,
Cross River State

19th January, 1979.

Government Notice No. 193

Loss of Departmental Payment Voucher

The Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Education, Maiduguri has reported the loss of Departmental Payment Voucher No. MOE/BOS/32/76-77 payable to Principal Teacher's College, Yola, Gongola State.

- 2. The above departmental Payment Voucher is hereby declared cancelled.
- 3. Any person who comes into its possession or is able to give any information relating to it should please report the facts to the Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Education, Maiduguri or the nearest Police Station.

BUKAR WAGANI, Accountant-General, Borno State

Government Notice No. 194

Loss of Original Eket Receipt Vouchers

The Office of the Accountant-General, Ministry of Finance and Economic Development, Calabar has reported the loss of underlisted Eket Sub-Treasury Receipts issued on 16th January, 1967 to Mr B. A. Eshiet in favour of his refund of Motor Vehicle Advances.

Treasury	Date	Amount	Purpose
Receipts		₹	
No.	70		79
105	16-1-76		Principal Interest
106	16-1-76	116.64	

2. The above quoted Receipts are hereby declared cancelled.

			180
3. Any person who comes in possession of them	37	CHRYSLER MOTOR VEHICLE	
or is able to give any useful information relating to them should please report the facts to this office or to the nearest Police Station.	0	Chrysler 1508 S Super A/C T/G Metallic Paint	6,830
o the hearest Ponce Station.			
	*	37 36: 37	12
C. O. ETIM, Accountant-General,		NISSAN MOTOR VEHICLES.	188
Cross River State	(i)	Nissan Road Tractor TW 50HT	29,560
th January, 1979	(ii)	Nissan Diesel TK 20 LH	18,490 4,760
	(iii) (iv)	Nissan Homer Truck PLF 20 Nissan Diesel Truck TK 50ETL	28,625
Government Notice No. 195	(v)	Nissan Diesel TK 20 GD	20,700
Loss of Blank Contract Requisition Form	i (a)	FORD MOTOR VEHICLES	
The Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Works		Ford D1210 Chassis Cab	10,795
and Transport, Calabar has reported the loss of			
original, duplicate and triplicate copies of Blank			÷
Contract Requisition Form No. 21950.	27	MORRIS MOTOR VEHICLES	
2. The Contract Requisition Form is hereby	5 9 W	Morris 600 WT Chassis/Front end	8,370
declared cancelled.			
3. Any person who comes in possession of it or	g 18	TATA MOTOR VEHICLES	V .
is able to give any information relating to it should		SE/52, 51 Seater Bus	22,245
please report the facts to this office or to the nearest	(i) (ii)	SE/42 Chassis/Cab · · · · ·	12,200
Police Station.	(iii)	SK/32 Box Type Tipper	15,230
С. О. Етім,			
Accountant-General, Cross River State		Austin Motor Vehicles	, A
	Den a	Austin 1160 WF Chassis Scuttle	12,255
Government Notice No. 196			
		MAZDA MOTOR VEHICLES	100
FEDERAL MINISTRY OF TRADE	(i)	Mazda 929 L Hard Top A/C	9,155
APPROVED PRICES OF MOTOR VEHICLES	(ii)	Mazda 929 Station Wagon	6,670
	(iii) (iv)		4,775 8,470
Mercedes Benz Motor Vehicles	(10)	Mazda 929 B A/O I/O	0,
Approved	ł	FIAT MOTOR VEHICLES	1 N 10 FE 1
Make Model Prices	(3)	Fiat 132-1600 A/C	6,150
(i) L911/42W Chassis/Cowl 14,315 (ii) L911/48W Chassis/Cowl 14,540		Fiat Compaghola	9,370
(ii) L911/48W Chassis/Cowl 14,540 (iii) L1113/48W Chassis/Cowl 16,020	2	Fiat 682N3 Chassis/Cab	24,430
(iv) L1513/48W Chassis/Cab 20,390) (iv)		16,455
(a) I S1113/32C Tractive Unit/Cab ' 16.990		Fiat 131-1300 Lancia Beta 1600 A/C	4,555 7,935
(vi) LS1621/36C Tractive Unit with Cab 26,745 (vii) LS1621/42C Locuyds Tipper 31,535		Dancia Bota 1999 140	D 0 12
	18	PEUGEOT MOTOR VEHICLES	V
Volvo Motor Vehicles	;	Peugeot 404 Pick-up	4,360
(i) Volvo 244 DL 1.7 A/C · 8,330	0		.,,
(ii) Volvo 244 DL 1.7 A/C powered		. Subaru Motor Vehicles	
horn 8,34 (iii) Volvo 244 GLE 1.9 A/C 12,145		Subaru Custom 1595cc 4-door	1 1 2 1
(iii) Volvo 244 GLE 1.9 A/C · · · 12,145	· (1)	Sedan A/C Non-metallic	5,635
	(ii)	Subaru Custom 1595cc 4-door	- 655
BRISA MOTOR VEHICLES	2 1	Sedan A/C Metallic	5,655
(i) Brisa S-1000 Pick-Up 2,64	5	MORRIS MOTOR VECHILES	•
(ii) Brisa S-1300 P Pick-Up 2,88	5 .	12.136.1.4000	- 2 700
(iii) Brisa S-1000 Sedan 3,31		Morris Marina 1000	3,790 5,220
(iv) Brisa S-1300 Sedan A/C 3,94	5 (ii) (iii		4,760
D M Y		PONY MOTOR VECHICLES	
DATSUN MOTOR VEHICLES	100	TONI MOTOR VECHICLES	
Datsun Nissan Homer 1.5 ton	(i)	GLS 1439cc A/C · · · · ·	4,235
truck 5,38	(i)	GLS 1439cc WOAC	3,900
ALC: 1			

	STEYR MOTOR VEHICLE		APPROVED PRICES OF BICYCLES
Ste	yr 586 ZF · · · · · · ·	23,285	Model FP 22 51
Die	LEYLAND MOTOR VEHICLES	,	The price is with effect from 5-2-79.
(i) (ii)	Leyland ECH 4012 AL Chassis/Cab	20,025 19,090 20,660	Federal Ministry of Trade, Prices Control Board/PAI Division, Lagos.
(iii) (iv)	Leyland ECH 4013 AL Chassis/Cab Leyland ECH 4013 AT Chassis/Cab	19,785	APPROVED PRICES OF SOAP
(v) (vi) (vii)	Leyland ECH 4014 AL Chassis/Cab Leyland ECH 4014 AT Chassis/Cab Leyland ERE 4021 AY Chassis/Cab	23,115 21,955 28,775	(i) Sunlight Standard (140 gms) 16k (ii) Key Soap/Elephant brand (700 gms) 52k
(viii) (ix)	Leyland ERE 4021 AT Chassis/Cab Leyland Super beaver Chassis/Cab	28,850 34,230	The prices are with effect from 20-12-78.
(x)	Leyland Super Hippo	43,890	APPROVED PRICES OF MILUPA BABY FOOD
	TOYOTA MOTOR VEHICLES		6 X 1000grm 12 X 400/grms
		3,160	N N
(i) (ii)	Toyota Corolla Delivery Van Toyota Hi-Ace Delivery Van 5- door seater	4,320	Price per carton
(iii) (iv)	Toyota Dyna flat-bed Pick-up Toyota Hi-lux 1.2 ton Pick-up	5,540 3,530	The prices are with effect from 12-2-79.
1 ²⁴	LADA MOTOR VEHICLES	2 410	Federal Ministry of Trade, Price Control Board/PIA Division, Lagos.
(i) (ii)	Lada 21013 1200cc Special Lada 21023 1500cc Kombi Station	3,410	Government Notice No. 164 (2nd publication)
(iii)	Wagon Vaz 21061 1500 Saloon Special	3,300 3,760	FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA
(iv) (v)	Lada LJ 2715 Van Maz 5549 Dump Truck	2,650 15,200	VACANCIES IN THE FEDERAL
		7 (6)	MINISTRY OF HEALTH, NURSING DIVISION EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
(i) (ii)	AUSTIN MOTOR VEHICLES 830 WF LWB Chassis/Scuttle 830 WF Chassis/Front end short wheel base	9,560 9,500	1. Applications are invited from qualified candidates for appointment as Principal Nursing Officer (Education and Training) to the following specialties.
fron	he approved prices apply to motor vehich the new rates of duty which were a 1st April, 1978 have been paid. PPROVED PRICES OF MOTOR C	enective	 (a) Psychiatric Nursing (b) Public Health Nursing (c) Nursing Education (d) General Nursing (Medical and Surgical) (e) Midwifery.
A	Honda		2. Duties.—(i) To lecture in the Post-basic Nurse
(i) (ii)	Honda C50 49cc Honda S110 Benly 110cc	395 550	Tutors Programme at :— (a) The National Technical Teachers' College,
(iii) (iv)	Honda CG125 125cc Honda CG175 175cc Honda GD185 185cc	605 835 835	(b) Institute of Management and Technology,
(a)			(c) Kaduna Polytechnic, Kaduna.
	he prices are with effect from 13-11-78. PPROVED PRICES OF MOPEDS M.	10TOR	(ii) To participate in the Growth and Development of Nursing Education in the country.
A	CYCLES		3. Qualifications.—A Post-Registration B.Sc. degree in Nursing Education or Nurse/Midwife/
(i) (ii)	Moped CT Series Moped RS Series	325 385	Public Health Nurse Tutors Diploma plus 3 years teaching experience, or Post-Registration M.Sc.
Т	he prices are with effect from 21-12-78.		Degree in Nursing Education. 4. Condition of Service.—(a) Principal Nursing
	PPROVED PRICES OF MOBYLET		Officer, Grade II, G.L. 10 (\$\frac{10}{10}\$, 460-\$\frac{10}{10}\$, 432); Principal Nursing Officer, Grade I, G.L. 11 (\$\frac{11}{10}\$6,444-\$\frac{10}{10}\$6,984).
(i) (ii)	Model AU 85L	255 305	(b) Accommodation.—Government Quarters are
T	he prices are with effect from 24-1-79.		naira (N300.00) a year.
	4. 1430 I M		

- (c) Annual Teaching Allowance is payable at the rate of N480.
- (d) "Appointment will be on contract terms for a period of not less than 3 years plus 10 per cent contract addition of the basic salary stated in paragraph 4 (a) above".
- 5. Method of application.—Application forms should be collected from Federal Public Service Commission and returned to the Secretary, Federal Public Service Commission, Independence Building, Lagos, not later than 30th March, 1979.

Government Notice No. 165 (2nd publication)

NATIONAL EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY CENTRE FEDERAL MINISTRY OF EDUCATION, KADUNA

VACANCY

The National Educational Technology Centre, Kaduna has vacancies for the following positions.—

1. Posts and Salaries

- 1.1 Senior Audio-Visual Aids Technologist (Visual Aids Development), Grade Level 10 (145,460-146,432).
- 1.2 Senior Audio-Visual Aids Technologist (Film Production), Grade Level 10 (N5,460-N6,432).
- 1.3 Higher Film Producing Officer, Grade Level 08 (₹3,264-₹4,164).
- 1.4 Higher Film Editor, Grade Level 08 (₹3,264-(₹4,164).
- 1.5 Electronics Engineer, Grade I (Grade Level 09 N4.363-N5.340).
- 1 6 Electronics Engineer, Grade II, Grade Level 08 (₹3,264-₹4,164).
- 1.7 Senior Technical Officer, G.L. 09 (№4,368-№5,340):
- 1.8 Cine-Sound Recordist, Grade I, G.L. 08 (N3,264-N4,164).
- 1.9 Cinematographer, Grade I, G.L. 08 (№3,264-№4,164).
 - 1.10 Film Processor, G.L. 07 (N2,532-N3,252).
- 1.11 Film Optical Sound Printer, G.L. 08 (№3,262-₩4,164).
 - 1.12 Photographer, G.L. 07 (№2,532-№3,252).
- 1.13 Higher Statistical Officer, G.L. 08 (№3,264-№4,164).
- 1.14 Higher Graphic Officer, G.L. 08 (₩3,264-₩4,164).

2. Qualification and Experience

- 2.1 For post 1.1 and 1.2 above, Higher National Diploma in the relevant field plus at least three years' post-qualification cognate experience or Final Certificate of the City and Guild of London Institute plus at least seven years' post-qualification cognate experience.
- 2.3 Higher Film Producing Officer—Ordinary National Diploma in Techniques of Film Production plus at least 3 years' post-qualification experience or Final Certificate in Cinematography of London Institute plus at least five years' post-qualification cognate experience.

- 2.4 Higher Film Editor—Higher National Diploma in the relevant field plus at least two years' post qualification cognate experience or Ordinary National Diploma with five years or F.C.G. with seven years' relevant experience.
- 2.5 Electronic Engineer, Grade I—A degree in Electronics or Electrical Engineering from a recognized university with at least two years' practical experience in Radio and Television Broadcasting equipment.
- 2.6 Electronic Engineer, Grade II—A degree in Electronics or Electrical Engineering from a recognized university
- 2.7 Senior Technical Officer—Higher National Diploma in Electronics or Electrical Engineering with at least three years' cognate experience.
- 2.8 Cine-Sound Recordist, Grade I—Higher National Diploma or its equivalent obtained from a recognized Institution plus at least three years-post qualification cognate experience.
- 2.9 Cinematographer, Grade I—Higher National Diploma in Film Technique specializing in cinecamera work plus at least 5 years' post-qualification relevant experience.
- 2.10 Film Processor—Higher National Diploma or OND plus at least three years' post-qualification experience in Film processing laboratory.
- 2.11 Film Optical Sound Printer—Higher National Diploma or Ordinary National Diploma with at least three years' post-qualification experience.
- 2.12 Photographer—Higher National Diploma in photography or OND in photography with three years' practical experience or holder of such qualification as Diploma in photography or certificate from the Institute of British photography. The candidate must also be proficient in colour photography.
- 2.13 Higher Statistical Officer—A degree in Educational Statistics from a recognized university or equivalent.

3. Duties:

- 3.1 Responsible for planning, designing and production of A-V materials. Management and operation of Audio Visual Aids Development Unit and the running of National Educational Resources Library.
- 3.2 Responsible for planning, designing and production of educational films, slides, filmstrips and picture albums, management and operation of 16mm film processing/printing laboratory. Head of Film production Unit.
- 3.3 Responsible for film production activities management and operation of a film production section.
- 3.4 Responsible for 16mm editing, track laying, special effects, designing and management of editing, laboratory.
- 3.5 Responsible for installation and maintenance of electric equipment, management and operation of television and sound studio, production of equipment specification.

- 3.6 Responsible for installation and maintenance of broadcast equipment and general supervision of television and sound studios. Maintenance of Audio-Visual Aid and broadcast equipment in schools.
- 3.7 Responsible for recording of sounds on location and studios. In charge of transfers management of film completion equipment.
- 3.8 Responsible for 16mm camera operation and training of new camera crew.
- 3.9 Responsible for management and operation of 16mm film processing and printing and sound transfer equipment.
- 3.10 Responsible for the operation and maintenance of 16mm film processing and printing equipment.
- 3.11 Responsible for all optical works and 16mm sound completion and transfer equipment.
- 3.12 Responsible for production of still photographs, slides, filmstrips in black and white and colour.
- 3.13 Responsible for the compilation and interpretation of statistical data on the services of the centre.
- 3.14 Responsible for graphic art designs, booklet designs and layout for radio and television programme.
- 4. Conditions of service.—Conditions of service are the same as in the Federal Public Service.
- 5. Method of application.—Applications together with copies of Curriculum Vitae and Photo Copies of all relevant Credentials should be forwarded in an envelope properly marked on the left-hand corner with the title of the post being applied for and to reach the Director, National Educational Technology Centre, Federal Ministry of Education, P.M.B. 2027, Kaduna. Not later than 28th February, 1979.

INTERNATIONAL LIVESTOCK CENTRE FOR AFRICA

One of the international research institutes fonded by the Consultative Group on International Agricultural Research, is expanding Information and Training Services and invites applications from qualified and experienced personnel in:

Agriculture Training
Conference Administration
Editorial Services
Library Management
Head of Publications
Scientific Translation
(English-French).

The majority of the staff to be recruited will be based in Addis Ababa, Ethiopia, though some can expect to be based at regional centres in Nairobi, Kenya, Bamako, and Mali. Some staff members are required to direct activities in the field of information and training, while others are required to fulfill specific functions within the areas listed. Salaries will vary according to post and experience, but are generally competitive in the range US \$10,000-32,200 per annum. An outstanding applicant, appointed to a position of wide responsibility, could be offered a salary exceeding US \$32,200 per annum. Most international staff in ILCA are required to be bilingual in English and French.

Most appointments will be made on a two-year contract, though applications from those wishing a short-terms contract (6 or 12 months) are also invited.

Conditions of service.—Include annual home leave, furnished accommodation and favourable family and cost of living allowances. International staff are accorded some diplomatic privileges (such as immunity from local taxes, etc.) enjoyed by similar international organisation in its centres.

All applications should be addressed to, the Secretary to the Federal Military Government, Cabinet Office, Public Service Administration Division, Lagos.

Closing date, 28th February, 1979.

Government Notice No. 198

CUSTOMS AND EXCISE NIGERIA

SALE OF GOODS AT GOVERNMENT WAREHOUSE, BOMPAI, KANO

Unless previously cleared, the following unclaimed goods now lying in the Government Warehouse at Bompai, Kano will be sold by Public Auction at the Government Warehouse, Bompai, Kano on the elapse of fourteen (14) days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

35	Lot No.	Name of aircraft or ship and date	8	Marks and Nos.	12	27	Number of packages	Description of packages
	1/79 2/79 3/79 4/79 5/79 6/79 7/79 8/79 9/79 10/79 11/79 12/79	SN 437; 11-5-78 WT 811; 17-6-78 WT 774; 5-5-78 WT 774; 5-5-78 WT 774; 5-5-78 SN 437; 13-4-78 KL 581; 7-6-78 WT 902; 23-1-78 SN 437; 10-8-78 SN 437; 27-7-78 SN 437; 27-7-78 SN 437; 27-7-78		AWB 16785580 AWB 098-24398942 AWB 24836291 AWB 2311183 AWB 21057444 AWB 13677812 AWB 07488195004 AWB 06630352 AWB 08215433622 AWB 11373272 AWB 085-35106094 AWB 071-01339833			1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Packages Electricals Publicity Publicity Material Documents T.V. Films Corrosive Liquid Spare parts Documents Food Colours Catalogues Electricals Personal effects

SALE OF GOODS AT GOVERNMENT WAREHOUSE, BOMPAI, KANO-continued

	0.00			15
Lot No.	Name of aircraft or ship and date	Marks and Nos.	Number oj packages	f Description of packages
13/79	N/N N/N	AWB 07875755		Spare Parts
14/79	TZT FO4 4/ 0 70	A VIII 074 20402014	4	Medicine
15/79	ATIAT ATIAT	NT/NT	•	Samples of Plywood and Rose-
15/17	N/N N/N	N/N	. 2	wood
16/79	WT 772; 25-2-78	AWB 82103626	. 1	Chemicals
17/79	WT 974; 31-5-78	A 337D 12E 001/1510	1	Bearings
18/79	BR 371; 27-5-78	AWB 123-09141310 AWB 131-41621226	4.	Chemical
19/79	N/N N/N	AWB 09299835 .	4	Films
20/79	WT 809; N/N	AWB 125-44176856	4	Electrical Tools
21/79	N/N, N/N	AWB 217-06836406 .		T.V. Films
22/79	KL 583; 26-5-78	AWB 074-19284042	4	Machinery Spare Parts.
23/79	WT 774; 25-7-78	AWB 08706632146		Motor Parts
24/79	WT 774; 8-3-78	AWB 23701606555	1	Used Shoes
25/79	WT 801; 5-6-78	AWB 125-44553681	•	Machinery Spares (Rubber
		11112 120 11000001	. 1 77 4	Apron)
26/79	WT 702; 5-5-78	AWB 098237571475	1	Books
27/79	WT 708; 15-12-77	AWB 082-42695		Bed Spreads
28/79	BR 363; 23-3-78	N/N	4	Spares for Gem Furrowers
29/79	BR 363; 22-1-78	AWB 07693615		Spare Parts
30/79	WT 774; 7-6-78	AWB 125-55315676	•	Manuals
31/79		AWB 07710846	4	Plastic Plates Tea Cups
32/79	WT 805; 1-3-78		1	Hose
33/79	WT 772; 7-4-78	AWB 026-14725211	•	Machinery Spares
34/79	SN 437 ; 6-1-78	AWB 12266365	4	Safety Cartridge
35/79	WT 974; 16-6-77	AWB 09824398942	•	Advertising Materials
36/79	KL 581; 12-4-78	AWB 26559746		Eggs
37/79	KL 581; 7-6-78	AWB 074-89765325	. 4	Magazines
38/79	KL 583; 30-6-78	AWB 11379406	•	Spare Parts
39/79	SN 437 ;3-1-78	AWB 082-14642795	4	Spare Parts
40/79	WT 774 : 29-8-78	AWB 142-63029503	4	Transformer Chemical
41/79	SN 437 ; N/N	AWB 082-06387765	4	Spare Parts
42/79	SN 437; N/N	AWB 082-11371360	1 -	Spare Parts
43/79	WT 774 : 8-5-78	AWB 074-60089315 .	. 1	Film
44/79	KL 581 N/N	AWB 074-86951513 .	2	Films (2 pieces)
45/79	$N/N N/N \dots \dots$	AWB 720813		Spare Parts
46/79	WT 7740 5-5-78	AWB 24836291		Leather Pureesa
47/79	N/N N/N ·	AWB 082-6391581	. 1	Manuals
48/79	KL 583; 20-1-78	AWB 27212113		Chemicals
49/79	BR 359 ; 18-5-78	AWB 08627382		Industrial Materials
50/79	SN 437; 22-6-78	AWB 082-16673795 .		Documents
51/79	WT 974; 31-5-78	AWB 05020680181		Film
52/79	BR 363 ; 5-3-78	AWB 8022884		Documents
53/79	BR 557 N/N	AWB 6575472:	. 1	Survey Equip.
54/79	BR 559 ; 2-4-78	AWB 07685123	. 1	Spare Parts
55/79	BR 363 ; 27-1-78			Plastic Container
56/79	BR 557; 1-2-78	AWB 07874963		Medical Equip.
57/79	UT 271; 5-11-78		. 1	Rolls of plastic Tape
58/79	WT 806; 28-12-77	AWB 121-08104913		Documents
59/79	WT 774; 5-5-78	AWB 0311183		Documents
60/79	WT 974; 19-6-78	AWB 21145456		Film
61/79	WT 803; 27-6-78	AWB 125-63804941		Fender Mirror
62/79	BR 357; 30-3-78	AWB 121-08628056	. 1	Motor Spare Parts
63/79	WT 807; 1-6-78	AWB 015-91955522 .		Manuals
64/79	BR 371; 16-4-78	AWB 08512770		Books
65/79	KL 581 N/N	AWB 07489765686		Magazine
66/79	SN 437 ; 12-1-78	AWB 082-73075355		Machinery
67/79	WT 670; 10-2-78	AWB 20032760		Part (Foam Chemical)
68/79	BR 551; 1-2-78			Medicine
69/79	WT 974; 22-5-78	AWB 21060933	. 1	Film
70/79	WT 774; 17-12-78	AWB 21014954	. 1	T.V. Film
71/79	WT 805; 22-7-78	N/N	. 1	Spare Parts
72/79	BR 363 ; 28-11-78	AWB 12105890883	. 1	Electrical Equip.
73/79	WT 776; 2-2-78	AWB 02615530891	. 1	Manuals
74/79	WT 974; 29-5-78	AWB 13877984	. 1	Spare Parts
75/79	KL 581; 10-5-78	AWB 02974720	. 1	(Paper)
76/79	SN 437; 19-1-78	AWB 13791654		Posters
77/79	KL 581; 15-3-78	AWB 074-91291620	. 1	Chemical
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

SALE OF GOODS AT GOVERNMENT WAREHOUSE, BOMPAI, KANO-continued

	A STATE OF THE STA		**	
Lot No.	Name of aircraft or ship and date	Marks and Nos.	Number of packages	Description of packages
78/79 79/79 80/79 81/79	BR 367; 27-4-78 WT 774; 27-6-78 BR 552; 31-5-78 KL 581; 1-2-78	AWB 08510375	1 Sura	
82/79 83/79 84/79	N/M N/N	AWB 80291493	. 1 Chen 1 Film 1 Film	
85/79 86/79 87/79 88/79	N/N N/N WT 281; 17-10-77 KL 581 N/N BR 557; 13-6-78		. 1 Sport . 1 Spare . Calen	
89/79 90/79 91/79 92/79	MS 557; 10-3-78 WT 772; 22-2-73 KL 581; N/N	AWB 07798011536 AWB 07489008242 AWB 07484163892 N/N	. 1 Poster	ical Bulbs
93/79 94/79 95/79 96/79	SN 437; 2-3-78 SN 437; 2-3-78 BR 371; 26-8-78	AWB 08717295'	. 1 Macl	rical Pot ninery Parts Icasting Equipment o Parts
97/79 98/79 99/79	SN 437; N/N BR 557; 1-3-78	AWB 07414470 .	. 1 Spar 1 Strip 1 Film	e Parts es
100/79 101/79 102/79 103/79	N/N N/N	AWB 73860422 AWB 6637 AWB	. 1 One . 1 Two	ninery Spares Small Plastic Container Bicycle Tyres tion factor Meter
104/79 105/79 106/79	WT 803; N/N BR 557; 5-7-78	N/N AWB 7206633	. 1 Wate . 1 Elect	Cage er Heaters rical Parts
107/79 108/79 109/79 110/79	N/N N/N KL 581; N/N WT 906; 14-12-77	AWB 0115421	. 1 Cher	oital Equipment mical s s Stream Drink
111/79 112/79 113/79 114/79 115/79	N/N N/N WT 974; 1-8-78 WT 774; 29-8-78 N/N N/N	AWB 10223732 AWB 055-48799225 AWB 082-98356 N/N	1 Labo 1 Han 1 Rear	pital Equipment bratory Appr. d tools (Evode Cap gun) m for motor vehicle rings
116/79 117/79 118/79 119/79	WT 907; 11-9-77 N/N N/N KL 583; 7-7-78	AWB 0928527993 AWB 28054246	. 1 Used 1 Filte	l Personal Effect l Personal Effects er nents
120/7 121/7 122/7	SN 437; N/N . 9 KL 581; N/N .	. AWB 082-15401 . AWB 86951572 . N/N	1 Film	mical n ustrial papers
123/7 ⁴ 124/7 125/7 126/7	SN 437; 11-5-78. WT 805; 25-1-78. WT 901; 20-3-78.	AWB 082-16785580 AWB 182341112 AWB 05792182731	1 Lov	tostating Machine ibon Comparator ther Sample re Parts
127/7 128/7 129/7 130/7	9 N/N N/N . 9 N/N N/N . 9 N/N N/N .	. N/N . N/N . N/N . N/M N/N	1 Hos 1 Use 2 Pap	pic Magazine pital Equipment d Personal Effect er Cutty Machines ctric Boiler
131/7 132/7 133/7 134/7 135/7	9 N/N 9 N/N 9 N/N	. N/M N/N . N/M N/N . N/M N/N . N/M N/N	1 Ter 1 Ho 4 Tr 2 Lac	nperature Recorder spital Lippes Loop camers dy's Hand Woven Baskets
136/7 137/7 138/7 139/7	9 22-1-79 9 N/N 9 N/N	BR 359 N/M N/N N/M N/N	11 Fil 1 Ca	8 Almanac ms rvings rvey Equipment

SALE OF GOODS AT GOVERNMENT WAREHOUSE, BOMPAI, KANO-continued

Lot. No.	Nan	ne of aircra hip and dat	ft or	Mar	ks and Nos.					Numbers of packages	Description of packages
140/79		N/N	e e		N/M N/N					1	Spare Parts
		29-7-77			SN 437	97				1	Flower Seeds
141/79	10				N/M N/N	100				1	Machine Parts
142/79	100	N/N					• •	10		- 1	Advertising Materials
143/79	1007	N/N	ge		N/M N/N		• •		••	100	
144/79		N/N			N/M N/N	•	••		1.00	1.	Spare Part
145/79		N/N	. 9		N/M N/N					2	Test Tubes
146/79		N/N	20 20		N/M N/N					1	Radio Spare Parts
147/79	8.8	N/N	100		N/M N/N		••		• ••	(Various)	Miscellaneous

And a miscellaneous quantity of unidentifiable cargo lying on the wharf or stacking area or in Government Warehouse or any other place as the case may be.

Government Notice No. 199

TRANSLATORS TRAINING PROGRAMME AT ECA SECOND COURSE

In July 1978, the United Nations Economic Commission for Africa (ECA) inaugurated a training programme for African candidates, aimed at preparing them to sit the standard official United Nations competitive examination for the recruitment of English and French translators/precis writers.

A nine months course for some ten English-speaking and French-speaking participants is given under this programme at ECA Addis Ababa. It consists not only of lectures designed to familiarize the trainees with the past and present activities of the United Nations and to provide them with other relevant information but also and basically of practical exercises embodying the principles and techniques applied in the organisation for translating and summarizing (precis writing).

The second course at ECA will begin in the autumn of 1979. To be eligible for this course, applicants offering English as their main Language must / the following qualifications:

- (a) A perfect command of English
- (b) Excellent knowledge of French and of another official language of the United Nations (Arabic, Chinese, Russian or Spanish)
- (c) A degree or similar diploma of a university or equivalent institution at which English is the language of instruction.

All applications will be screened and qualified candidates will be given a written test in May 1979 designed to evaluate their potential to develop the translation and precis-writing skills needed by the United Nations.

Candidates successful in the written test will be interviewed and those best suited for the course on the basis of the regular criteria for the recruitment of Translators/Precis writers in the United Nations will be selected.

Eligible applicants interested in sitting the written test should submit their applications to Mrs G. Miliband, Recruitment Officer, United Nations, New York, N.Y. 10017, USA.

Applications should be accompanied by a P. 11 form obtainable from any office of the United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) or direct from ECA

Candidates who are successful in the standard official UN translators examination at the end of the training period will be assigned to ECA for an initial period of five years. During their first two years of service they will be detailed for a period of up to six months for further training in the appropriate translation service at the UN Headquarters.

This programme for training Translators/Precis writers at ECA was approved in 1977 by the General Assembly of the United Nations which reaffirmed the concern frequently expressed within the organisation at the lack of African translators, not only in the United Nations generally but also and especially in the ECA where the official languages are Arabic, English and French.

Final date for the receipt of the applications is 16th February, 1979.

Printed and Published by The Federal Ministry of Information, Printing Division, Lagos, Nigeria. 231/279/15,100

Annual Subscription from 1st January 1979 is Local: N12, Overseas: N15 (Surface Mail), N33 (Second Class Air Mail) Present issue 25k per copy. Subscribers who wish to obtain Gazette after 1st January should apply to the Permanent Secretary. Ministry of Information, Printing Division, Lagos, for amended Subscription.